# Yale University Library Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library

# Guide to the Tom and Judy Dawson collection of playing card ephemera

**GEN MSS 1608** 



by Jessica Tai

May 2021

P. O. Box 208330 New Haven, CT 06520-8330 (203) 432-2977 beinecke.library@yale.edu/ http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/

## **Table of Contents**

Collection Overview	3
Collection Overview Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	4
Immediate Source of Acquisition	4
Conditions Governing Access	4
Conditions Governing Use	
Preferred Citation	4
Processing Information	4
Tom and Judy Dawson	4
Scope and Contents	5
Arrangement	5
Collection Contents	6
Series I: Advertisements, 1812-1996	6
Series II: Ephemera, 1650-2009	12
Series III: Posters and artwork, 1835-1999	28
Series IV: Instruction and rule booklets and publications, 1861-2014	30
Series V: Objects, 1750–1938	
Series VI: Computer media, undated	38
Selected Search Terms	. 39

#### Collection Overview

**REPOSITORY:** Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library

P.O. Box 208330

New Haven, CT 06520-8330

(203) 432-2977

beinecke.library@yale.edu http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/

**CALL NUMBER: GEN MSS 1608** 

**CREATOR:** Dawson, Tom, collector

TITLE: Tom and Judy Dawson Collection of Playing Card Ephemera

**DATES:** 1650-2014

**PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:** 58.58 linear feet (51 boxes + 5 broadside)

LANGUAGE: English

**SUMMARY:** This collection contains playing card-related material collected by Tom and

Judy Dawson over 35 years. Its focus is on the playing card industry but also explores the popular culture of playing card imagery and its social impact. A highlight of the Dawsons' collection is early standard American and Canadian playing cards and ephemera related to the cards and their makers. Ephemera includes sample books, billheads, correspondence, advertising materials, trade cards, calendars, invitations, postcards and many other objects with playing card interest. Printed material in the collection includes books, booklets, and catalogs. The bulk of printed material are catalogs for card games and playing card culture, and booklets featuring playing card

manufacturers.

**ONLINE FINDING AID:** To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.dawson

## **Requesting Instructions**

To request items from this collection for use in the Beinecke Library reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.dawson">https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.dawson</a>.

To order reproductions from this collection, please send an email with the call number, box number(s), and folder number(s) to <a href="mailto:beinecke.images@yale.edu">beinecke.images@yale.edu</a>.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

## **Administrative Information**

## **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

Purchased from Tom and Judy Dawson on the Mary Flagler Cary Fund, 2017.

## **Conditions Governing Access**

The materials are open for research.

Box 33 (born digital): Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

## **Conditions Governing Use**

The Tom and Judy Dawson Collection of Playing Card Ephemera is the physical property of the Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Yale University. Literary rights, including copyright, belong to the authors or their legal heirs and assigns. For further information, consult the appropriate curator.

## **Preferred Citation**

Tom and Judy Dawson Collection of Playing Card Ephemera. General Collection, Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Yale University.

## **Processing Information**

Collections are processed to a variety of levels, depending on the work necessary to make them usable, their perceived research value, the availability of staff, competing priorities, and whether or not further accruals are expected. The library attempts to provide a basic level of preservation and access for all collections, and does more extensive processing of higher priority collections as time and resources permit.

This finding aid may be updated periodically to account for new acquisitions to the collection or revisions in arrangement and description.

Information included in the Content Description note and Collection Contents section is drawn from information supplied with the collection and from an initial survey of the contents. Portions of description for this collection have been directly repurposed from description supplied with the collection upon its receipt. Folder titles appearing in the contents list below are often based on those provided by the creator or previous custodian. Titles have not been verified against the contents of the folders in all cases. Otherwise, folder titles are supplied by staff during initial processing.

## Tom and Judy Dawson

Tom and Judy Dawson are collectors of antiques and playing card ephemera. They have been collecting for over 40 years. Early on, the Dawsons were influenced by Gene Hochman, an avid collector and playing card enthusiast. Hochman was the author of the original *Encyclopedia of American Playing Cards*, which was re-written by the Dawsons in 2000. Before his retirement as a Certified Public Accountant, Tom was a senior partner at the accounting organization Deloitte. Judy pursues her interests in the areas of antique collecting, gardening, and home design, in addition to having raised their six children. In addition to caring for their collection, Tom and Judy serve as officers of 52 Plus Joker, a club for those interested in antique American and International playing cards. Judy also edits the club's quarterly publication, *Clear the Decks*.

## **Scope and Contents**

This collection contains playing card-related material collected by Tom and Judy Dawson over 35 years. Its focus is on the playing card industry but also explores the popular culture of playing card imagery and its social impact. A highlight of the Dawsons' collection is early standard American and Canadian playing cards and ephemera related to the cards and their makers. Ephemera includes sample books, billheads, correspondence, advertising materials, trade cards, calendars, invitations, postcards and many other objects with playing card interest. Printed material in the collection includes books, booklets, and catalogs. The bulk of printed material are catalogs for card games and playing card culture, and booklets featuring playing card manufacturers.

## Arrangement

Organized into six series: I. Advertisements, 1812 - 1996. II. Ephemera, 1650 - 2009. III. Posters and artwork, 1835 - 1999. IV. Instruction and rule booklets and publications, 1861 - 2014. V. Objects, 1750 - 1938. VI. Computer media, undated.

## **Collection Contents**

## Series I: Advertisements, 1812-1996

6.67 linear feet (5 boxes)

This series includes advertisements featuring playing card imagery, as well as advertisements for various playing card brands and other games. The advertisements are in the form of booklets, fliers, magazine and newspaper advertisements, store cards, promotional cards, and trade cards. Material originates from Canada, England, France, Japan, and the United States.

Arranged alphabetically by name of the advertiser.

b. 1, f. 1	A. Coulter & Co. American advertisements for transparent playing cards	circa 1865
b. 1, f. 2	Advertisement clippings for United States Playing Card Co., Congress, and others	circa 1890-1920
b. 1, f. 3	Advertisement clippings	circa 1900-1920
b. 1, f. 4	Adam's Pepsis Tutti Frutti American advertisements	circa 1880s-1890s
b. 1, f. 5	Adam's Pepsis Tutti Frutti and Mogul Cigarettes American advertisement	circa 1900
b. 1, f. 6	Alouette Tobacco Canadian store card advertisement	circa 1930
b. 1, f. 7	84 American, French, and German trade cards	circa 1890
b. 1, f. 8	American advertisement for B. D. Beittel & co.	circa 1900
b. 1, f. 9	Two American cards advertising cheating devices and marked cards Suydam, Reed & Co.	circa 1880
b. 3, f. 109	American advertisement for corset company	undated
b. 1, f. 10	American Banknote Company advertisement clippings American Banknote Corporation	circa 1911
b. 1, f. 11	American Banknote Company playing cards advertisement American Banknote Corporation	circa 1912
b. 1, f. 12	American Card Co. newspaper advertisements for the new union playing cards featuring national emblems	circa 1862
b. 1, f. 13	American Playing Card Co. advertisement for golf playing cards American Playing Card Co.	circa 1900
b. 1, f. 14	American Playing Card Co. advertisements with price lists on verso American Playing Card Co.	circa 1890s
b. 1, f. 15	American Playing Card Company store card advertisement for #98 Golf and #20 Rover brands American Playing Card Co.	circa 1905
b. 1, f. 16	American Playing Card Company store card advertisement for Golf and Rover playing cards with price list American Playing Card Co.	circa 1898

b. 1, f. 17	American Playing Card Makers third annual excursion advertisement featuring a cat illustration	1882
b. 1, f. 18	Andrew Dougherty American advertising trade card A. Dougherty Playing Card Manufacturers	circa 1870
b. 1, f. 19	Andrew Dougherty American advertising trade card A. Dougherty Playing Card Manufacturers	1885
b. 1, f. 20	Andrew Dougherty jack of diamonds store card A. Dougherty Playing Card Manufacturers	circa 1900
b. 1, f. 21	Andrew Dougherty store card advertisement A. Dougherty Playing Card Manufacturers	1900
b. 1, f. 22	Andrew Dougherty store cards: Steamboats, Outing and Tally Ho A. Dougherty Playing Card Manufacturers	circa 1900s
b. 1, f. 23	August Petrtyl & Son Publishers advertisement for card games	circa 1921
b. 1, f. 24	Author's Card Game exhibit advertisement	1995-1996
b. 1, f. 25	Bartholomay's Rochester Beer promotional card	circa 1889-1902
b. 1, f. 26	Boston Playing Card Manufactory advertising circular Boston Playing Card Manufactory	1850
b. 1, f. 27	Boot Jack Tobacco American trade card	circa 1890
b. 1, f. 28	Bovril American trade card	circa 1900
b. 1, f. 29	Buchanan & Lyall Tobacco: two American playing card advertisements	undated
b. 1, f. 30	C.A. Edgarton Manufacturing Co. advertisement for the President's Suspender deck	circa 1900
b. 1, f. 31	Caldwell Sweet American advertisement for U.S. poker sets	undated
b. 1, f. 32	Charles Goodall & Sons English hand of cards advertisement Charles Goodall & Sons	circa 1890
b. 1, f. 33	Charles Goodall & Sons English advertisement for the game of Khanhoo Charles Goodall & Sons	circa 1900
b. 1, f. 34	Charles H. Kerr & Company copy of advertisement for socialist playing card deck Charles H. Kerr Publishing Company	circa 1910
b. 1, f. 35	"Charley's Aunt" playing card advertisement	1915
b. 1, f. 36	Congress Playing Cards advertisements	1903, undated
b. 1, f. 37	Congress Playing Cards magazine advertisements	circa 1900
b. 1, f. 38	Danish store display featuring card deck with Danish kings & queens. Letter from K. Frank Jensen attached	circa 1920, 1977
b. 1, f. 39	Dwight's Soda advertisement for "The Mother Goose Series" playing cards	circa 1900
b. 3, f. 110	Eclipse Comic Playing Cards advertisement in The Daily Graphic	1877 May 9

1 1 5 10		1001
b. 1, f. 40	Fry's Cocoas and Chocolates English advertisement	1891
b. 1, f. 41	Gail and Ax: two American trade cards	circa 1895
b. 3, f. 111	Geo. Worthington Co. advertisement for Russell's playing cards	undated
b. 1, f. 42	Globe playing cards American advertisement Globe Card Company	circa 1880
b. 1, f. 43	Greenfield Opera American advertisement for "The Little Joker"	1885
b. 1, f. 44	Harper's advertisement clippings	1864
b. <b>1,</b> f. <b>45</b>	Hart's Bezique Cards: three American labels Samuel Hart & Co.	circa 1864
b. 1, f. 46	Hart Squeezers #35 American store card Russell & Morgan Printing Company	circa 1880
b. 1, f. 47	Hawes Hats Co. American advertisement	circa 1890s-1900s
b. 1, f. 48	H.E. Folker, the jeweler American playing card coupon	undated
b. 1, f. 49	Hovis Bread English advertisement	undated
b. 1, f. 50	Huestis & Levy American advertisement for single and double head playing cards Huestis & Levy	1855
b. 1, f. 51	"The Innocent Cheat" motion picture playing card advertisements	circa 1921
b. 1, f. 52	International Playing Card Co. magazine advertisement	undated
b. 4, f. 120	Jeux d'Aluettes French advertisement B. P. Grimaud (Firm)	circa 1890
b. 1, f. 53	Johannis co. American trade card H. P. Finlay	1888
b. 1, f. 54	King Alfred cigars American store card advertisement	circa 1905
b. 1, f. 55	Lone Jack Cigarettes American advertisement	undated
b. 1, f. 56	McIntosh-Huntington Co. advertisement	undated
b. 1, f. 57	McLaughlin's coffee American advertisement	circa 1900
b. 3, f. 112	McLurg catalogue two page American playing card advertisements	1909
b. 1, f. 58	Monarch Cycle Manufacturing Company American trade card U.S. Playing Card Co.	circa 1895
b. <b>1,</b> f. <b>59</b>	"Dr. Jack," "The King on Main St.," and "The Trey o'Hearts" playing card advertisements	circa 1914-1925
b. 1, f. 60	New York Consolidated Card Company advertisement for Squeezers featuring the 1906 Tristate Baseball schedule New York Consolidated Card Company	1906

b. 1, f. 61	New York Consolidated Card Company "A New Game" cards in two envelopes New York Consolidated Card Company	circa 1900
b. 1, f. 62	New York Consolidated Card Co. "Bee" 92 advertisement New York Consolidated Card Company	circa 1910
b. 1, f. 63	New York Consolidated Card Co. trade card for "Bee" playing cards New York Consolidated Card Company	circa 1895
b. 1, f. 64	New York Consolidated Card Company trade card with testimonials on verso New York Consolidated Card Company	1876
b. 5, f. 126	Newspapers featuring playing card advertisements	1812-1867
b. 1, f. 65	Oakdale Butter American advertising booklet with envelope	circa 1925
b. 1, f. 66	Ogden's "Tabs" cigarettes English store card advertisement	undated
b. 1, f. 67	"A Pair of Sixes" American advertisement	circa 1920s
b. 1, f. 68b. 3, f. 113	Produce labels	circa 1900
b. 1, f. 69	"Puss in Boots" advertisement Armitage and Ibbetson	circa 1900
b. 1, f. 70	"Queen of Hearts" American advertising playing card on Bijou Joker	circa 1900
b. 1, f. 71	Queen of hearts: three American advertisement cards	circa 1902
b. 1, f. 72	R. J. Waters American photographic trade card for California Souvenir deck Russell & Morgan Printing Company	1906
b. 2, f. 73	Russell & Morgan Printing Co. American flier with price list Russell & Morgan Printing Company	1889
b. 2, f. 74	Russell & Morgan Printing Co. store card for United States playing cards Russell & Morgan Printing Company	circa 1887
b. 2, f. 75	Russell & Morgan Printing Co. American trade cards Russell & Morgan Printing Company	circa 1870s-1880s
b. 2, f. 76	Russell & Morgan Co. American trade cards featuring a price list and advertisement for Rudolph Wurlitzer & Bro. Russell & Morgan Printing Company	circa 1887
b. 3, f. 114	Sapolio Cleaner American advertisement	undated
b. 2, f. 77	Snowdrift Oil American advertising booklet	1940
b. 2, f. 78	Springfield Ham American trade cards Russell & Morgan Printing Company	circa 1890
b. 2, f. 79	Standard Playing Card Co. advertisement for American Beauty playing cards	circa 1915
b. 2, f. 80	Standard Playing Card Co. advertisement for fortune telling cards and som'r'set	undated
b. 2, f. 81	Stewart Trucks American folding trade card	circa 1919

b. 2, f. 82	Teikoku Seishi & Co. Japanese advertisement for "King" Chop Teikoku Seishi & Co.	undated
b. 3, f. 115	Thomas De La Rue & Co. magazine advertisement	1920
b. 2, f. 83	$\label{thm:condition} \textbf{Tilton \& Co. hold-to-light American advertisement for transparent deck of playing cards}$	undated
b. 2, f. 84	Tremont Theatre playing card advertisement for "Cornered" and "Lady Billy"	circa 1900
b. 2, f. 85	Union Playing Card Co. American advertisement card Union Playing Card Co.	circa 1880
b. 2, f. 86	United States Playing Card Co.: 14 advertisements U.S. Playing Card Co.	1894-1899
b. 2, f. 87	United States Playing Card Co. trade cards advertising the fashion series playing cards U.S. Playing Card Co.	circa 1898
b. 2, f. 88	United States Playing Card Co. advertisement U.S. Playing Card Co.	circa 1905
b. 2, f. 89	United States Playing Card Co. advertisement for Bicycle and Texan playing cards U.S. Playing Card Co.	circa 1892
b. 2, f. 90	United States Playing Card Co. advertisement for Bicycle playing cards U.S. Playing Card Co.	circa 1904
b. 2, f. 91	United States Playing Card Co. advertisement for Bicycle playing cards U.S. Playing Card Co.	undated
b. 2, f. 92	United States Playing Card Co. advertisement for Bijou playing cards U.S. Playing Card Co.	1906
b. 2, f. 93	United States Playing Card Co. advertising booklets for Bicycle and Congress playing cards U.S. Playing Card Co.	1901–1907
b. 2, f. 94	United States Playing Card Co. flier and bicycle playing card sample U.S. Playing Card Co.	1926
b. 2, f. 95	United States Printing Card Co. flier for Bicycle playing cards U.S. Playing Card Co.	1893
b. 2, f. 96	United States Playing Card Co. insert cards for Bicycle playing cards U.S. Playing Card Co.	circa 1905
b. 2, f. 97	United States Playing Card Co. magazine advertisements U.S. Playing Card Co.	circa 1900
b. 2, f. 98	United States Playing Card Co. magazine advertisement clippings U.S. Playing Card Co.	circa 1893
b. 2, f. 99	United States Playing Card Co. store card flier with price list U.S. Playing Card Co.	1897
b. 2, f. 100	United States Playing Card Co. store card for Congress playing cards U.S. Playing Card Co.	circa 1910

b. 3, f. 116	United States Playing Card Co. store display for Bicycle and Congress playing cards U.S. Playing Card Co.	undated
b. 2, f. 101	United States Playing Card Co. trade cards featuring the 1907 baseball schedule for Iowa State League and Draw Poker U.S. Playing Card Co.	1907–1910
b. 2, f. 102	Victor E. Mauger advertisement card Victor E. Mauger	undated
b. 2, f. 103	W.C. Rowley & Son American advertisement and price list for Bicycle playing cards	circa 1898
b. 2, f. 104	Waterman's Pen American advertising booklet American Fine Art Co.	circa 1900
b. 2, f. 105	Whist American advertisement	circa 1890
b. 2, f. 106	White King Soap American advertisement featuring a needle insert	undated
b. 2, f. 107	World's Fair Souvenir playing cards flier Will A. Molton & Co.	1892
b. 3, f. 117	Magazine advertisements	circa 1913-1956
b. 2, f. 108	Five American advertisements: "The Buffalo" Soldier's Pack of Cards, Trump Tablets advertising NBC network, magic card advertising Louis vs Braddock, Playing Card restaurant, and Little Pep's Good Eats restaurant	undated

## Series II: Ephemera, 1650-2009

21.25 linear feet (25 boxes)

This series includes ephemera featuring playing card imagery, as well as ephemera from playing card manufacturers. The ephemera consists of calendars, fliers, greeting cards, letterheads, menus, price lists, playing card sample books and folders, score cards, scorers, trump indicators, valentines, and wrappers. Material originates from Belgium, Canada, Denmark, England, France, Germany, and the United States.

Material is arranged by format.

b. 6, f. 130	Two pages from Jeu du geographie depicting Nouvelle France on 10 of clubs and Syrie on Spade 3 $$	circa 1650
b. 10, f. 248	Playing card wrapper P.D. Pierre Baudart a Rouen Russell & Morgan Printing Company	circa 1720
b. 6, f. 131	English engraved proof of duty wrapper engraved by John Pine and deposited at the Stamp Office as a "proof" Russell & Morgan Printing Company	1744
b. 6, f. 132	Paper card back deaccessioned from the Schreiber Collection in 1896: Etruria	circa 1790
b. 6, f. 133	Seven American invitation cards	circa 1810
b. 10, f. 249	Nain Jaune printed game board and instructions	circa 1840
b. 6, f. 134	A Peep into Futurity by Gabriele F. Forster: a handmade booklet showing the fortune that each card in the deck foretells	1847
b. 31, f. 528-532	27 pieces of sheet music with playing card imagery and themes	circa 1870-1930
b. 6, f. 135	Carte-de-Visite albumen photograph of Andrew Dougherty's playing card manufacturer building	circa 1870
L / £ 42/	Dillhanda Andrew Davisharta ID Lafarrat Lash Starra Chandral Distinct Cond Co.	107/ 1000
b. 6, f. 136	Billheads: Andrew Dougherty, J.R. Laforest, Loeb Stern, Standard Playing Card Co.	1876–1909
b. 6, f. 137	Hand painted English booklet featuring several playing card images, three hand drawn transformation cards, and four transformed dominos	circa 1879
	Hand painted English booklet featuring several playing card images, three hand	
b. 6, f. 137	Hand painted English booklet featuring several playing card images, three hand drawn transformation cards, and four transformed dominos	circa 1879
b. 6, f. 137 b. 6, f. 138	Hand painted English booklet featuring several playing card images, three hand drawn transformation cards, and four transformed dominos  "The Odd Trick" satirical fold out	circa 1879 1880
b. 6, f. 137 b. 6, f. 138 b. 6, f. 139	Hand painted English booklet featuring several playing card images, three hand drawn transformation cards, and four transformed dominos  "The Odd Trick" satirical fold out  English Christmas card with woman featuring suit signs in corners	circa 1879 1880 circa 1880
b. 6, f. 137 b. 6, f. 138 b. 6, f. 139 b. 6, f. 140	Hand painted English booklet featuring several playing card images, three hand drawn transformation cards, and four transformed dominos  "The Odd Trick" satirical fold out  English Christmas card with woman featuring suit signs in corners  German moveable greeting card featuring a fortune teller	circa 1879  1880  circa 1880  circa 1880
b. 6, f. 137 b. 6, f. 138 b. 6, f. 139 b. 6, f. 140 b. 6, f. 141	Hand painted English booklet featuring several playing card images, three hand drawn transformation cards, and four transformed dominos  "The Odd Trick" satirical fold out  English Christmas card with woman featuring suit signs in corners  German moveable greeting card featuring a fortune teller  One Queen of Hearts Christmas card and one farcical Valentine card	circa 1879  1880  circa 1880  circa 1880  circa 1880  1883
b. 6, f. 137 b. 6, f. 138 b. 6, f. 139 b. 6, f. 140 b. 6, f. 141 b. 10, f. 250	Hand painted English booklet featuring several playing card images, three hand drawn transformation cards, and four transformed dominos  "The Odd Trick" satirical fold out  English Christmas card with woman featuring suit signs in corners  German moveable greeting card featuring a fortune teller  One Queen of Hearts Christmas card and one farcical Valentine card  "Facts and Fancies" drawn by R. Caldecott  Invitation to the Russell and Morgan United States Playing Card Co. employee first annual picnic	circa 1879  1880  circa 1880  circa 1880  circa 1880  1883

b. 6, f. 145	Ticket for Russell and Morgan Printing Co. employee dance Russell & Morgan Printing Company	1885
b. 6, f. 146	Booklet featuring cartoons and four trade cards published for Three of a Kind	1886
b. 6, f. 147	Correspondence: A.H. Swett, Atlantic Playing Card Co., George F. King & Merrill, Kernan Mfg. Co., Kalamazoo Playing Card Co., L. Gottlied & Sons, Perfection Playing Card Company	1886-1951
b. 6, f. 148	Envelope featuring playing cards including an early Russell and Morgan ace of spades	1887 August 28
b. 6, f. 149	Booklet in German and English: Directions for using the cards of the most celebrated fortune teller, Mlle. Lenorman, Paris	1887
b. 6, f. 150	Three American heart playing cards, valentine by Prang ace	1888
b. 6, f. 151	Correspondence featuring Gibson Miller & Richardson letterhead	1889
b. 6, f. 152	Poem featuring the queen of hearts	circa 1889
b. 10, f. 251	1891 scrapbook page featuring Russell & Morgan Co. ephemera Russell & Morgan Printing Company	1891
b. 6, f. 153	British program for "Living Whist"	1892
b. 6, f. 154	Record book featuring trade marks and copyrights for United States Playing Card Co. special back designs and brands U.S. Playing Card Co.	1892-1923
b. 6, f. 155	American Playing Card Co. billhead and correspondence American Playing Card Co.	1893-1894
b. 6, f. 156	United States Playing Card Co. correspondence U.S. Playing Card Co.	1893-1982
b. 6, f. 157	Souvenir game counter advertising Trump and Fan Tan cigars	circa 1895
b. 6, f. 158	German cards with womens heads inside suit signs	circa 1895
b. 6, f. 159	United States Playing Card Co. billheads	1895-1939
b. 6, f. 160	Yellow Kid card from Adam's chewing gum	circa 1896
b. <b>6</b> , f. <b>161</b>	St. Theresa's court dance card printed on six of hearts New York Consolidated Card Company	1896
b. 6, f. 162	American invitation to complete a full house	1897
b. 6, f. 163	Envelopes: American Playing Card Co. and United States Playing Card Co.	1898-1909
b. 6, f. 164	New York Consolidated Card Co. check from Bateman Switzer New York Consolidated Card Company	1898
b. 6, f. 165	National Whist Club program featuring an eagle on the cover	1899

b. 6, f. 166	United States Playing Card Co. promotional cards for the American Whist League and the National Association of Agricultural Implement and Vehicle Manufacturers New York Consolidated Card Company	1899
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>167</b>	Three American cards: two grocery and one fire pail	circa 1900
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>168</b>	Eight American greeting cards and invitations all featuring a flush of cards	circa 1900
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>169</b>	American valentine featuring woman and cupids at card table	circa 1900
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>170</b>	Ten Christmas and New Years greeting cards	circa 1900
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>171</b>	Cigar labels	circa 1900
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>172</b>	Four greeting cards featuring playing cards	circa 1900
b. 7, f. 173	Handmade English hand of cards with peach back	circa 1900
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>174</b>	King and queen cards by Southwood, Burlington Arcade	circa 1900
b. 7, f. 175	Labels	circa 1900
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>176</b>	Russell & Morgan Printing Co. playing card box featuring removable lid with playing card decoration Russell & Morgan Printing Company	circa 1900
b. 10, f. 252	Truth Magazine print featuring "The Cards' Christmas Party"	circa 1900
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>177</b>	Two booklets from the U.S. Playing Card Co.'s Exhibit, Graphic Arts Building, Pan-American Exposition, Buffalo	1901
	, 2., p =, 2 =	
b. 7, f. 178	Buttons	circa 1901-1946
b. 7, f. 178 b. 7, f. 179		circa 1901-1946 1903
	Buttons	
b. 7, f. 179	Buttons  Letter for Five Jacks Whiskey with playing card motif  United States Playing Card Co. "The Laws of Whist"	1903
b. 7, f. 179 b. 7, f. 180	Buttons  Letter for Five Jacks Whiskey with playing card motif  United States Playing Card Co. "The Laws of Whist"  U.S. Playing Card Co.	1903 1901 1903 December
b. 7, f. 179 b. 7, f. 180 b. 10, f. 253	Buttons  Letter for Five Jacks Whiskey with playing card motif  United States Playing Card Co. "The Laws of Whist"  U.S. Playing Card Co.  Four plates from illustrated French magazine	1903 1901 1903 December 26
b. 7, f. 179 b. 7, f. 180 b. 10, f. 253 b. 7, f. 181	Buttons  Letter for Five Jacks Whiskey with playing card motif  United States Playing Card Co. "The Laws of Whist"  U.S. Playing Card Co.  Four plates from illustrated French magazine  Bicycle playing card wrapper  British die cut Queen of Hearts surrounded by four heart playing cards	1903 1901 1903 December 26 circa 1904
b. 7, f. 179 b. 7, f. 180 b. 10, f. 253 b. 7, f. 181 b. 7, f. 182	Buttons  Letter for Five Jacks Whiskey with playing card motif  United States Playing Card Co. "The Laws of Whist" U.S. Playing Card Co.  Four plates from illustrated French magazine  Bicycle playing card wrapper  British die cut Queen of Hearts surrounded by four heart playing cards Raphael Tuck & Sons	1903 1901 1903 December 26 circa 1904 circa 1905
b. 7, f. 179 b. 7, f. 180 b. 10, f. 253 b. 7, f. 181 b. 7, f. 182 b. 10, f. 254	Buttons  Letter for Five Jacks Whiskey with playing card motif  United States Playing Card Co. "The Laws of Whist" U.S. Playing Card Co.  Four plates from illustrated French magazine  Bicycle playing card wrapper  British die cut Queen of Hearts surrounded by four heart playing cards Raphael Tuck & Sons  Jeu de cartes historiques de la Révolution Francaise  Salesman card for the New York Consolidated Card Co.	1903 1901 1903 December 26 circa 1904 circa 1905
b. 7, f. 179 b. 7, f. 180 b. 10, f. 253 b. 7, f. 181 b. 7, f. 182 b. 10, f. 254 b. 7, f. 183	Buttons  Letter for Five Jacks Whiskey with playing card motif  United States Playing Card Co. "The Laws of Whist" U.S. Playing Card Co.  Four plates from illustrated French magazine  Bicycle playing card wrapper  British die cut Queen of Hearts surrounded by four heart playing cards Raphael Tuck & Sons  Jeu de cartes historiques de la Révolution Francaise  Salesman card for the New York Consolidated Card Co. New York Consolidated Card Company	1903 1901 1903 December 26 circa 1904 circa 1905 circa 1905
b. 7, f. 179 b. 7, f. 180 b. 10, f. 253 b. 7, f. 181 b. 7, f. 182 b. 10, f. 254 b. 7, f. 183 b. 7, f. 184	Buttons  Letter for Five Jacks Whiskey with playing card motif  United States Playing Card Co. "The Laws of Whist" U.S. Playing Card Co.  Four plates from illustrated French magazine  Bicycle playing card wrapper  British die cut Queen of Hearts surrounded by four heart playing cards Raphael Tuck & Sons  Jeu de cartes historiques de la Révolution Francaise  Salesman card for the New York Consolidated Card Co. New York Consolidated Card Company  Correspondence featuring Brepols & Dierckx Zoon Turnhout letterhead  Worshipful Company English dinner invitation and menu	1903 1901 1903 December 26 circa 1904 circa 1905 circa 1905 circa 1905

b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>127</b>	Two playing card themed fabric patches	circa 1910
b. 5, f. 128	Two United States Playing Card Company uncut sheets for the Norwood deck: Amour and Psyche and The Storm U.S. Playing Card Co.	circa 1910
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>187</b>	Ticket for United States Playing Card Co. employee outing U.S. Playing Card Co.	1914
b. 7, f. 188	Cat with cards and a horseshoe	circa 1920
b. 7, f. 189	Die cut valentine featuring a king and queen	circa 1920
b. 7, f. 190	German hand of cards stand up display	circa 1920
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>191</b>	Original proof and reprint of triplicate ace A. Dougherty Playing Card Manufacturers	circa 1920, 1978
b. 8, f. 192	Photograph of Quebec City with playing card featured on a building sign	circa 1920
b. 8, f. 193	Thomas De La Rue company reports	circa 1920
b. 8, f. 194	Two American box tops: Sweetheart and Golden Diamond Hanzel Card Co.	circa 1922
b. 8, f. 195	German Altenburg playing card money: seven pieces and envelope Vereinigte Altenburger und Stralsunder Spielkarten-Fabriken A.G	circa 1922
b. 8, f. 196	British Standard Exporter book cover	circa 1924
b. 8, f. 197	Four American moveable valentines	circa 1925
b. <b>8</b> , f. <b>198</b>	21 Dawson's Brewery labels and three other beer labels featuring playing card images Dawson's Brewery Inc.	circa 1925
b. 8, f. 199	Die cut cup and saucer invitation	circa 1925
b. 8, f. 200	Independent Card Company stock certificate	1926
b. 8, f. 201	Play-A-Hand auction or contract bridge game and instruction book by Milton C. Work	1930
b. 10, f. 255	Fortune Teller three-way wishing wheel game	1933
b. 8, f. 202	Four Dawson's Brewery coasters Dawson's Brewery Inc.	1935
b. 10, f. 256	Congress playing card booklet with samples U.S. Playing Card Co.	1936
b. 8, f. 203	Galeries Lafayette anniversary card	1936
b. 8, f. 204	Series of four illustrated envelopes addressed to Elsie T. Edge	1936
b. 8, f. 205	Invitation for the May meeting of the Club of the Odd Volumes	1937
b. 8, f. 206	Dawson's Brewery correspondence	1938-1947

b. 10, f. 257	La Turnhoutoise share certificate #48099 for Turnhout (Belgian)	1944
b. 8, f. 207	Handmade Christmas card by Ruth Robinson	1962
b. 8, f. 208	Card sent by J.M. Simon for B.P. Grimaud cards B. P. Grimaud (Firm)	1974
b. 8, f. 209	English Genuine Dodo greeting card with plastic heart attachments	1982
b. 8, f. 210	Four American Christmas cards U.S. Playing Card Co.	circa 1989-1999
b. 8, f. 211	Deloitte and touche celebration dinner menu	1990 February 9
b. <b>8</b> , f. <b>212</b>	Karl Gerich uncut sheets of playing card backs for decks No.16: "Patience Indien" and No.18: "Cartes Turques Patience"	1991
b. 8, f. 213	Menus designed by Elaine Lewis	1995, 2003
b. 8, f. 214	20 greeting cards by Elaine Lewis	circa 1996-2006
b. 10, f. 258	Birthday invitation mock-up	1997
b. 10, f. 259	Two banquet menus for the 12th annual 52+ Joker Convention	1998
b. 8, f. 215	Envelopes featuring LOVE king and queen of hearts stamps	2009
b. 9, f. 216	52 Plus Joker packaging for playing cards by the Expert Playing Card Co.	undated
b. 9, f. 217	Two embossed cigar labels featuring the queen of hearts playing card American Label Co.	undated
b. 9, f. 218	Three joker sample cards by Elaine Lewis	undated
b. 9, f. 219	Five Christmas cards	undated
b. 9, f. 220	Nine invitations for bridge and whist	undated
b. 9, f. 221	Card featuring "amitie" text	undated
b. 9, f. 222	Card featuring playing cards with text "Jeu De Cartes"	undated
b. 9, f. 223	Card game: "It takes \$100 and a petition to play. Can't you play?"	undated
b. 9, f. 224	Card party invitation	undated
b. 9, f. 225	Congress Playing Cards wrappers	undated
b. 9, f. 226	Diamond flush and pipe Christmas card and a cigar Christmas card	undated
b. 9, f. 227	English moveable valentine featuring cupid Nister, Ernest	undated
b. 9, f. 228	Two French menu cards with playing card imagery	undated
b. 9, f. 229	French menu made from playing cards	undated
b. 9, f. 230	Handmade French Christmas card featuring reverse Queens Helen and Cleanthe Carr	undated

b. 9, f. 231	Two illustrated cards with playing card imagery	undated
b. 9, f. 232	Three illustrations featuring captions, "Battle of Bunker Hill," "Cornwallis surrendering his sword to Washington," and "Death of Gen. Warren"	undated
b. 9, f. 233	Illustrations featuring H.B. McClure, J.D. McCracken, John Omwake, and W.J. O'Dell	undated
b. 9, f. 234	Illustration reproduction by F. Focres	undated
b. 9, f. 235	John Cotton's Tobaccos "Test your Bidding Hand" insert	undated
b. 10, f. 260	Karl Pfeiffer German wrapper in Berlin with inscription	undated
b. 9, f. 236	King of Hearts image on vellum with writing	undated
b. 9, f. 237	Latin card with hand painted cards	undated
b. 9, f. 238	New York Consolidated Card Co. insert, "The Bible in a Pack of Cards"	undated
b. 9, f. 239	New York Consolidated Card Co. trade discount coupon	undated
b. 9, f. 240	Pepper Playing Cards insert	undated
b. 9, f. 241	Two queen of hearts illustrations	undated
b. 10, f. 261	Rexall and Country Club Bridge Whist and Fifth Ave. hanging sign	undated
b. 9, f. 242	Ribbon with playing card imagery	undated
b. 9, f. 243	Slides documenting material in the Dawson collection	undated
b. 9, f. 244	Springfield Laundry Co. coaster	undated
b. 9, f. 245	Stamps featuring playing card imagery	undated
b. 9, f. 246	Eight Valentines	undated
b. 9, f. 247	Ephemera including a bird holding diamond seven place card, cigarette package full house, hand of cards, royal flush for New Deal advertisement, royal flush place card, and other material	undated
	Calendars from playing card manufacturers	1882-1908
	Material is arranged chronologically.	
b. 11, f. 262	Russell & Morgan Co. April and July 1882 calendar pages Russell & Morgan Printing Company	1882
b. 11, f. 263	Russell & Morgan Co. January 1883 calendar page Russell & Morgan Printing Company	1883
b. 11, f. 264	United States Playing Card Co. calendar pages for each month of 1885 U.S. Playing Card Co.	1885
b. 11, f. 265	Russell & Morgan Co. 1886 calendar Russell & Morgan Printing Company	1886
b. 11, f. 266	Russell & Morgan Co. 1890 calendar with illustrations and advertisements Russell & Morgan Printing Company	1890

## Calendars from playing card manufacturers (continued)

b. 11, f. 267	Spade, diamond, and club American calendars	1892–1893
b. <b>11</b> , f. <b>268</b>	United States Playing Card Co. 1893 calendar with price lists and advertisements U.S. Playing Card Co.	1893
b. 11, f. 269	United States Playing Card Co. February 1894 calendar page for Labels Show Cards U.S. Playing Card Co.	1894
b. 11, f. 270	United States Playing Card Co. 1899 calendar U.S. Playing Card Co.	1899
b. <b>11</b> , f. <b>271</b>	New York Consolidated Card co. "Squeezers" 1899 American calendar featuring foldout card with pop-up Joker holding hand of cards New York Consolidated Card Company	1899
b. 11, f. 272	Two United States Playing Card Co. heart-shaped Congress 1900 American calendars U.S. Playing Card Co.	1900
b. 12, f. 276	1903 calendar by Noyes Platt & Co.	1903
b. 11, f. 273	English 1903 calendar with playing card images for a 34 pack of cards	1903
b. 11, f. 274	Two Standard Playing Card Co. 1907 American calendar postcards	1907
b. 11, f. 275	New York Consolidated Card Co. 1908 calendar New York Consolidated Card Company	1908
Play	in a condition of the control of the	1000 1000
_	ring card samples, sample folders, and sample books terial is arranged alphabetically by name of playing card deck.	1800-1930
_		undated
Ma	terial is arranged alphabetically by name of playing card deck.  American Playing Card Co. playing card samples	
Ma b. 13, f. 286	American Playing Card Co. playing card samples American Playing Card Co.  Andrew Dougherty samples of American Whist League No. 109 and 114 playing cards	undated
Mar b. 13, f. 286 b. 13, f. 287	Andrew Dougherty sample of Climax No. 14 playing cards  American Playing Card Manufacturers  Andrew Dougherty sample of Climax No. 14 playing cards	undated undated undated
b. 13, f. 286 b. 13, f. 287 b. 13, f. 288	Andrew Dougherty sample of Climax No. 14 playing cards Andrew Dougherty sample of Climax No. 14 playing cards Andrew Dougherty samples of Cruiser No. 96, No. 404 Congress, and Bicycle playing cards	undated undated undated
b. 13, f. 286 b. 13, f. 287 b. 13, f. 288 b. 13, f. 289	American Playing Card Co. playing card samples American Playing Card Co.  Andrew Dougherty samples of American Whist League No. 109 and 114 playing cards A. Dougherty Playing Card Manufacturers  Andrew Dougherty sample of Climax No. 14 playing cards A. Dougherty Playing Card Manufacturers  Andrew Dougherty samples of Cruiser No. 96, No. 404 Congress, and Bicycle playing cards A. Dougherty Playing Card Manufacturers  Two Andrew Dougherty samples of Indicator No. 50 playing cards	undated undated undated undated
b. 13, f. 286 b. 13, f. 287 b. 13, f. 288 b. 13, f. 289 b. 13, f. 290	American Playing Card Co. playing card samples American Playing Card Co.  Andrew Dougherty samples of American Whist League No. 109 and 114 playing cards A. Dougherty Playing Card Manufacturers  Andrew Dougherty sample of Climax No. 14 playing cards A. Dougherty Playing Card Manufacturers  Andrew Dougherty samples of Cruiser No. 96, No. 404 Congress, and Bicycle playing cards A. Dougherty Playing Card Manufacturers  Two Andrew Dougherty samples of Indicator No. 50 playing cards A. Dougherty Playing Card Manufacturers  Andrew Dougherty samples of Indicator No. 50 playing cards A. Dougherty Playing Card Manufacturers  Andrew Dougherty sample of Jewel No. 95 and Tournament Whist 63 No. 2 playing cards	undated undated undated undated

## Playing card samples, sample folders, and sample books (continued)

b. 13, f. 293	Andrew Dougherty samples of Outing No. 17 and Empire No. 97 playing cards A. Dougherty Playing Card Manufacturers	undated
b. 13, f. 294	Andrew Dougherty sample of No. 9 Tally-Ho playing cards with advertisement insert A. Dougherty Playing Card Manufacturers	undated
b. 13, f. 295	Andrew Dougherty sample of No. 230 and 240 Waldorf playing cards A. Dougherty Playing Card Manufacturers	undated
b. 13, f. 296	Atlantic Playing Card Co. playing card samples and envelope	undated
b. 13, f. 297	Belgian sample book featuring four cards and the wrapper for 17 decks of 'cartes anglais,' 36 patches of different back designs, and 31 backs Mesmaeker Freres	circa 1885
b. 13, f. 298	Beglian sample book featuring playing cards and the wrapper from the standard decks of Van Genechten Van Genechten Packaging	1870
b. 13, f. 299	Bicycle sample cards U.S. Playing Card Co.	undated
b. 13, f. 300	Bicycle no. 808 sample card folder with 32 cards U.S. Playing Card Co.	circa 1903
b. 14, f. 301	Bicycle sample card folder with 30 cards U.S. Playing Card Co.	1902
b. 14, f. 302	Bicycle sample card folders with 32 cards U.S. Playing Card Co.	circa 1903
b. 14, f. 303	Bicycle sample book with 36 cards, box labels, and ephemera U.S. Playing Card Co.	circa 1925
b. 14, f. 304	Bijou sample folder with 14 backs and two faces including Storm and Awakening	circa 1896
b. 14, f. 305	Congress fashion series sample folder featuring individual panels with 28 cards U.S. Playing Card Co.	1901
b.14, f. 306	Two Congress 606 bridge playing card sample books with 54 American sample cards Russell & Morgan Printing Company	1925
b. 14, f. 307	Congress 606 sample folder with 39 cards Russell & Morgan Printing Company	1903
b. 14, f. 308	Congress 606 sample folder with 75 cards and poker chip U.S. Playing Card Co.	1910
b. 14, f. 309	Congress 606 sample folder with 78 cards U.S. Playing Card Co.	1907
b. 15, f. 310	Congress 606 sample folder with 90 cards U.S. Playing Card Co.	1906

## Playing card samples, sample folders, and sample books (continued)

b. 15, f. 312         Congress 606 sample folder with 120 cards         1909           b. 15, f. 313         Congress 606 sample folder on linoleum cloth with 80 cards         1905           b. 12, f. 277         Congress 606 sample store display with 96 cards on five leaves         circa 1905           b. 12, f. 277         Congress 606 sample store display with 96 cards on five leaves         circa 1905           b. 15, f. 314         Congress sample folder for joker decks with 28 cards         1902 April 20           b. 15, f. 315         Consolidated Lithographing & Manufacturing Co. of Montreal sample folder featuring 33 cards and a price list card consolidated Lithographing & Manufacturing Co.         Montreal sample folder featuring 32 cards and a price list card consolidated Lithographing & Manufacturing Co.           b. 15, f. 316         Four French cards: wedding announcement, card used for a question and answer game, card for a loaf of bread, jeweler advertisement, and receipt         circa 1800           b. 15, f. 316         Medicaer Spielkarte German playing cards sample pages         1896           b. 15, f. 318         Medicaer Spielkarte German playing cards sample pages         1896           b. 15, f. 319         Russell & Morgan Company sample cards         undated           b. 15, f. 321         Standard Playing Card Co. sample books         circa 1910-1920s           b. 16, f. 322         Thomas De La Rue & Co. playing card sample book         circa 1900	b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>311</b>	Congress 606 sample folder with 96 cards containing a listing of the cards U.S. Playing Card Co.	1907 October 1
U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 12, f. 277 Congress 606 sample store display with 96 cards on five leaves circa 1905  b. 15, f. 314 Congress sample folder for joker decks with 28 cards U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 15, f. 315 Consolidated Lithographing & Manufacturing Co. of Montreal sample folder featuring 33 cards and a price list card Consolidated Lithographing & Manufacturing Co.  b. 15, f. 316 Four French cards: wedding announcement, card used for a question and answer game, card for a loaf of bread, jeweler advertisement, and receipt  b. 15, f. 317 General Card Co. playing card samples and envelopes undated  b. 15, f. 318 Medicaer Spielkarte German playing cards sample pages [Irma Dondorf Martin, Dick, 1927-17990  b. 15, f. 319 Russell & Morgan Company sample card undated  b. 15, f. 320 Standard Playing Card Co. sample books circa 1910-1920s  b. 15, f. 321 Steamboat cards on eyelet featuring rules of poker on the back Russell & Morgan Printing Company  b. 16, f. 322 Thomas De La Rue & Co. playing card sample book undated  b. 16, f. 323 Union Card & Paper Co. of Montreal sample folder featuring 30 cards circa 1900  b. 17, f. 328 U.S. and National Playing Card Sample book for Geo. Scherer Book & News Co., St. Louis, MO U.S. Printing Co.  b. 16, f. 324 United States Playing Card Co. samples: No. 2 and No. 3 American Skat, No. 101 Tigers, No. 155 Tourists, No. 180 Captal and Extra Capital, No. 202 Sportsman's, No. 105 Tourists, No. 180 Capital and Extra Capital, No. 202 Sportsman's, No. 105 Tourists, No. 108 Capital and Extra Capital, No. 202 Sportsman's, No. 404 Congress, No. 606 Extra Congress, No. 707 Cabinet, No. 808 Bicycle, No. 999 Steamboat U.S. Playing Card Co. sample of miniature playing card deck undated	b. 15, f. 312		1909
U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 15, f. 314 Congress sample folder for joker decks with 28 cards U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 15, f. 315 Consolidated Lithographing & Manufacturing Co. of Montreal sample folder featuring 33 cards and a price list card Consolidated Lithographing & Manufacturing Co.  b. 15, f. 316 Four French cards: wedding announcement, card used for a question and answer game, card for a loaf of bread, jeweler advertisement, and receipt  b. 15, f. 317 General Card Co. playing card samples and envelopes undated  b. 15, f. 318 Medicaer Spielkarte German playing cards sample pages Firma Dondorf  b. 4, f. 121 Ozmopolitan sample cards Martin, Dick, 1927-1990 undated  b. 15, f. 319 Russell & Morgan Company sample card undated  b. 15, f. 320 Standard Playing Card Co. sample books circa 1910-1920s  b. 15, f. 321 Steamboat cards on eyelet featuring rules of poker on the back Russell & Morgan Printing Company  b. 16, f. 322 Thomas De La Rue & Co. playing card sample book undated  b. 16, f. 323 Union Card & Paper Co. of Montreal sample folder featuring 30 cards circa 1900  b. 17, f. 328 U. S. and National Playing Cards sample book for Geo. Scherer Book & News Co., St. Louis, MO U. S. Printing Co.  b. 16, f. 324 United States Playing Card Co. samples: No. 2 and No. 3 American Skat, No. 101 Tigers, No. 155 Tourists, No. 188 Capital and Extra Capital, No. 202 Sportsmans and Extra Sportsman's, No. 303 Army and Alvay, No. 366 Squared Faro, No. 404 Congress, No. 606 Extra Congress, No. 707 Cabinet, No. 808 Bicycle, No. 999 Steamboat U.S. Playing Card Co.	b. 15, f. 313		1905
b. 15, f. 315 Consolidated Lithographing & Manufacturing Co. of Montreal sample folder featuring 32 cards and a price list card Consolidated Lithographing & Manufacturing Co.  b. 15, f. 316 Four French cards: wedding announcement, card used for a question and answer game, card for a loaf of bread, jeweler advertisement, and receipt b. 15, f. 317 General Card Co. playing card samples and envelopes undated b. 15, f. 318 Medicaer Spielkarte German playing cards sample pages Firma Dondorf b. 4, f. 121 Ozmopolitan sample cards Martin, Dick, 1927-1990 b. 15, f. 319 Russell & Morgan Company sample card undated b. 15, f. 320 Standard Playing Card Co. sample books circa 1910-1920s b. 15, f. 321 Steamboat cards on eyelet featuring rules of poker on the back Russell & Morgan Printing Company b. 16, f. 322 Thomas De La Rue & Co. playing card sample book Thomas De La Rue & Company b. 16, f. 323 Union Card & Paper Co. of Montreal sample folder featuring 30 cards Union Card & Paper Co. b. 17, f. 328 U. S. and National Playing Cards sample book for Geo. Scherer Book & News Co., St. Louis, MO U.S. Printing Co. b. 16, f. 324 United States Playing Card Co. samples: No. 2 and No. 3 American Skat, No. 101 Tigers, No. 155 Tourists, No. 188 Capital and Extra Capital, No. 202 Sportsmans and Extra Sportsman's, No. 303 Army and Navy, No. 366 Squared Faro, No. 404 Congress, No. 606 Extra Congress, No. 707 Cabinet, No. 808 Bigicyle, No. 999 Steamboat U.S. Playing Card Co.	b. 12, f. 277		circa 1905
featuring 33 cards and a price list card Consolidated Lithographing & Manufacturing Co.  b. 15, f. 316 Four French cards: wedding announcement, card used for a question and answer game, card for a loaf of bread, jeweler advertisement, and receipt  b. 15, f. 317 General Card Co. playing card samples and envelopes undated  b. 15, f. 318 Medicaer Spielkarte German playing cards sample pages Firma Dondorf  b. 4, f. 121 Ozmopolitan sample cards Martin, Dick, 1927-1990  b. 15, f. 319 Russell & Morgan Company sample card Martin, Dick, 1927-1990  b. 15, f. 320 Standard Playing Card Co. sample books circa 1910-1920s  b. 15, f. 321 Steamboat cards on eyelet featuring rules of poker on the back Russell & Morgan Printing Company  b. 16, f. 322 Thomas De La Rue & Co. playing card sample book Thomas De La Rue & Co. playing card sample folder featuring 30 cards Union Card & Paper Co. of Montreal sample folder featuring 30 cards Union Card & Paper Co. of Montreal sample book for Geo. Scherer Book & News Co., St. Louis, MO U.S. Printing Co.  b. 16, f. 324 United States Playing Card Co. samples: No. 2 and No. 3 American Skat, No. 101 Tigers, No. 155 Tourists, No. 188 Capital and Extra Capital, No. 202 Sportsmans and Extra Sportsman's, No. 303 Army and Navy, No. 366 Squared Faro, No. 404 Congress, No. 606 Extra Congress, No. 707 Cabinet, No. 808 Biscycle, No. 999 Steamboat U.S. Playing Card Co. sample of miniature playing card deck undated	b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>314</b>		1902 April 20
answer game, card for a loaf of bread, jeweler advertisement, and receipt  b. 15, f. 317 General Card Co. playing card samples and envelopes undated  b. 15, f. 318 Medicaer Spielkarte German playing cards sample pages Firma Dondorf  b. 4, f. 121 Ozmopolitan sample cards Martin, Dick, 1927-1990 undated  b. 15, f. 319 Russell & Morgan Company sample card undated  b. 15, f. 320 Standard Playing Card Co. sample books circa 1910-1920s  b. 15, f. 321 Steamboat cards on eyelet featuring rules of poker on the back Russell & Morgan Printing Company  b. 16, f. 322 Thomas De La Rue & Co. playing card sample book undated  b. 16, f. 323 Union Card & Paper Co. of Montreal sample folder featuring 30 cards circa 1900  b. 17, f. 328 U. S. and National Playing Cards sample book for Geo. Scherer Book & News Co., St. Louis, MO U.S. Printing Co.  b. 16, f. 324 United States Playing Card Co. samples: No. 2 and No. 3 American Skat, No. 101 Tigers, No. 155 Tourists, No. 188 Capital and Extra Capital, No. 202 Sportsmans and Extra Sportsman's, No. 303 Army and Navy, No. 366 Squared Faro, No. 404 Congress, No. 606 Extra Congress, No. 707 Cabinet, No. 808 Bicycle, No. 999 Steamboat U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 16, f. 325 United States Playing Card Co. sample of miniature playing card deck undated	b. 15, f. 315	featuring 33 cards and a price list card	1920
b. 15, f. 318 Medicaer Spielkarte German playing cards sample pages Firma Dondorf  b. 4, f. 121 Ozmopolitan sample cards Martin, Dick, 1927-1990 undated  b. 15, f. 319 Russell & Morgan Company sample card undated  b. 15, f. 320 Standard Playing Card Co. sample books circa 1910-1920s  b. 15, f. 321 Steamboat cards on eyelet featuring rules of poker on the back Russell & Morgan Printing Company  b. 16, f. 322 Thomas De La Rue & Co. playing card sample book Thomas De La Rue & Company  b. 16, f. 323 Union Card & Paper Co. of Montreal sample folder featuring 30 cards Union Card & Paper Co.  b. 17, f. 328 U. S. and National Playing Cards sample book for Geo. Scherer Book & News Co., St. Louis, MO U.S. Printing Co.  b. 16, f. 324 United States Playing Card Co. samples: No. 2 and No. 3 American Skat, No. 101 Tigers, No. 155 Tourists, No. 188 Capital and Extra Capital, No. 202 Sportsmans and Extra Sportsman's, No. 303 Army and Navy, No. 366 Squared Faro, No. 404 Congress, No. 606 Extra Congress, No. 707 Cabinet, No. 808 Bicycle, No. 999 Steamboat U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 16, f. 325 United States Playing Card Co. sample of miniature playing card deck undated	b. 15, f. 316		circa 1800
Firma Dondorf  b. 4, f. 121 Ozmopolitan sample cards Martin, Dick, 1927-1990  b. 15, f. 319 Russell & Morgan Company sample card undated  b. 15, f. 320 Standard Playing Card Co. sample books circa 1910-1920s  b. 15, f. 321 Steamboat cards on eyelet featuring rules of poker on the back Russell & Morgan Printing Company  b. 16, f. 322 Thomas De La Rue & Co. playing card sample book Thomas De La Rue & Company  b. 16, f. 323 Union Card & Paper Co. of Montreal sample folder featuring 30 cards Union Card & Paper Co.  b. 17, f. 328 U. S. and National Playing Cards sample book for Geo. Scherer Book & News Co., St. Louis, MO U.S. Printing Co.  b. 16, f. 324 United States Playing Card Co. samples: No. 2 and No. 3 American Skat, No. 101 Tigers, No. 155 Tourists, No. 188 Capital and Extra Capital, No. 202 Sportsmans and Extra Sportsman's, No. 303 Army and Navy, No. 366 Squared Faro, No. 404 Congress, No. 606 Extra Congress, No. 707 Cabinet, No. 808 Bicycle, No. 999 Steamboat U.S. Playing Card Co. sample of miniature playing card deck undated	b. 15, f. 317	General Card Co. playing card samples and envelopes	undated
Martin, Dick, 1927-1990  b. 15, f. 319 Russell & Morgan Company sample card undated  b. 15, f. 320 Standard Playing Card Co. sample books circa 1910-1920s  b. 15, f. 321 Steamboat cards on eyelet featuring rules of poker on the back circa 1889  b. 16, f. 322 Thomas De La Rue & Co. playing card sample book Thomas De La Rue & Company  b. 16, f. 322 Union Card & Paper Co. of Montreal sample folder featuring 30 cards circa 1900  b. 16, f. 323 Union Card & Paper Co.  b. 17, f. 328 U. S. and National Playing Cards sample book for Geo. Scherer Book & News Co., St. Louis, MO U.S. Printing Co.  b. 16, f. 324 United States Playing Card Co. samples: No. 2 and No. 3 American Skat, No. 101 Tigers, No. 155 Tourists, No. 188 Capital and Extra Capital, No. 202 Sportsmans and Extra Sportsman's, No. 303 Army and Navy, No. 366 Squared Faro, No. 404 Congress, No. 606 Extra Congress, No. 707 Cabinet, No. 808 Bicycle, No. 999 Steamboat U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 16, f. 325 United States Playing Card Co. sample of miniature playing card deck undated	b. 15, f. 318		1896
b. 15, f. 320 Standard Playing Card Co. sample books circa 1910-1920s b. 15, f. 321 Steamboat cards on eyelet featuring rules of poker on the back Russell & Morgan Printing Company b. 16, f. 322 Thomas De La Rue & Co. playing card sample book undated Thomas De La Rue & Company b. 16, f. 323 Union Card & Paper Co. of Montreal sample folder featuring 30 cards circa 1900 b. 17, f. 328 U. S. and National Playing Cards sample book for Geo. Scherer Book & News Co., St. Louis, MO U.S. Printing Co. b. 16, f. 324 United States Playing Card Co. samples: No. 2 and No. 3 American Skat, No. 101 Tigers, No. 155 Tourists, No. 188 Capital and Extra Capital, No. 202 Sportsmans and Extra Sportsman's, No. 303 Army and Navy, No. 366 Squared Faro, No. 404 Congress, No. 606 Extra Congress, No. 707 Cabinet, No. 808 Bicycle, No. 999 Steamboat U.S. Playing Card Co. sample of miniature playing card deck undated	b. 4, f. 121		undated
b. 15, f. 321  Steamboat cards on eyelet featuring rules of poker on the back Russell & Morgan Printing Company  b. 16, f. 322  Thomas De La Rue & Co. playing card sample book Thomas De La Rue & Company  b. 16, f. 323  Union Card & Paper Co. of Montreal sample folder featuring 30 cards Union Card & Paper Co.  b. 17, f. 328  U. S. and National Playing Cards sample book for Geo. Scherer Book & News Co., St. Louis, MO U.S. Printing Co.  b. 16, f. 324  United States Playing Card Co. samples: No. 2 and No. 3 American Skat, No. 101 Tigers, No. 155 Tourists, No. 188 Capital and Extra Capital, No. 202 Sportsmans and Extra Sportsman's, No. 303 Army and Navy, No. 366 Squared Faro, No. 404 Congress, No. 606 Extra Congress, No. 707 Cabinet, No. 808 Bicycle, No. 999 Steamboat U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 16, f. 325  United States Playing Card Co. sample of miniature playing card deck undated	b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>319</b>	Russell & Morgan Company sample card	undated
Bussell & Morgan Printing Company  b. 16, f. 322 Thomas De La Rue & Co. playing card sample book Thomas De La Rue & Company  b. 16, f. 323 Union Card & Paper Co. of Montreal sample folder featuring 30 cards Union Card & Paper Co.  b. 17, f. 328 U. S. and National Playing Cards sample book for Geo. Scherer Book & News Co., St. Louis, MO U.S. Printing Co.  b. 16, f. 324 United States Playing Card Co. samples: No. 2 and No. 3 American Skat, No. 101 Tigers, No. 155 Tourists, No. 188 Capital and Extra Capital, No. 202 Sportsmans and Extra Sportsman's, No. 303 Army and Navy, No. 366 Squared Faro, No. 404 Congress, No. 606 Extra Congress, No. 707 Cabinet, No. 808 Bicycle, No. 999 Steamboat U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 16, f. 325 United States Playing Card Co. sample of miniature playing card deck undated	b. 15, f. 320	Standard Playing Card Co. sample books	circa 1910-1920s
Thomas De La Rue & Company  b. 16, f. 323 Union Card & Paper Co. of Montreal sample folder featuring 30 cards Union Card & Paper Co.  b. 17, f. 328 U. S. and National Playing Cards sample book for Geo. Scherer Book & News Co., St. Louis, MO U.S. Printing Co.  b. 16, f. 324 United States Playing Card Co. samples: No. 2 and No. 3 American Skat, No. 101 Tigers, No. 155 Tourists, No. 188 Capital and Extra Capital, No. 202 Sportsmans and Extra Sportsman's, No. 303 Army and Navy, No. 366 Squared Faro, No. 404 Congress, No. 606 Extra Congress, No. 707 Cabinet, No. 808 Bicycle, No. 999 Steamboat U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 16, f. 325 United States Playing Card Co. sample of miniature playing card deck undated	b. 15, f. 321		circa 1889
<ul> <li>Union Card &amp; Paper Co.</li> <li>U. S. and National Playing Cards sample book for Geo. Scherer Book &amp; News Co., St. Louis, MO U.S. Printing Co.</li> <li>United States Playing Card Co. samples: No. 2 and No. 3 American Skat, No. 101 Tigers, No. 155 Tourists, No. 188 Capital and Extra Capital, No. 202 Sportsmans and Extra Sportsman's, No. 303 Army and Navy, No. 366 Squared Faro, No. 404 Congress, No. 606 Extra Congress, No. 707 Cabinet, No. 808 Bicycle, No. 999 Steamboat U.S. Playing Card Co.</li> <li>United States Playing Card Co. sample of miniature playing card deck undated</li> </ul>	b. 16, f. 322		undated
Co., St. Louis, MO U.S. Printing Co.  b. 16, f. 324  United States Playing Card Co. samples: No. 2 and No. 3 American Skat, No. 101 Tigers, No. 155 Tourists, No. 188 Capital and Extra Capital, No. 202 Sportsmans and Extra Sportsman's, No. 303 Army and Navy, No. 366 Squared Faro, No. 404 Congress, No. 606 Extra Congress, No. 707 Cabinet, No. 808 Bicycle, No. 999 Steamboat U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 16, f. 325  United States Playing Card Co. sample of miniature playing card deck  undated	b. 16, f. 323		circa 1900
No. 101 Tigers, No. 155 Tourists, No. 188 Capital and Extra Capital, No. 202 Sportsmans and Extra Sportsman's, No. 303 Army and Navy, No. 366 Squared Faro, No. 404 Congress, No. 606 Extra Congress, No. 707 Cabinet, No. 808 Bicycle, No. 999 Steamboat U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 16, f. 325 United States Playing Card Co. sample of miniature playing card deck undated	b. 17, f. 328	Co., St. Louis, MO	1893
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	b. 16, f. 324	No. 101 Tigers, No. 155 Tourists, No. 188 Capital and Extra Capital, No. 202 Sportsmans and Extra Sportsman's, No. 303 Army and Navy, No. 366 Squared Faro, No. 404 Congress, No. 606 Extra Congress, No. 707 Cabinet, No. 808 Bicycle, No. 999 Steamboat	circa 1900-1910
	b. 16, f. 325		undated

## Playing card samples, sample folders, and sample books (continued)

b. 16, f. 326	United States Playing Card Co. sample book containing 228 cards, 170 different backs, and 43 box labels for USPC and National Cards U.S. Playing Card Co.	1906
b. 16, f. 327	United States Playing Card Co. sample book containing 226 cards, one Congress list, and 23 box labels U.S. Playing Card Co.	1907
b. 18, f. 329	United States Playing Card Co. binder of samples from Toronto including 155 cards, 33 boxes, 17 poker chip labels, 143 game cards, 29 box labels, and 14 poker chips U.S. Playing Card Co.	1914
b. 19, f. 330	United States Playing Card Co. sample book with 34 pages featuring cards and box labels U.S. Playing Card Co.	circa 1923
b. 19, f. 331	United States Playing Card Co. sample book from Windsor, Ontario including 142 cards, 19 box labels, a letter, and price list U.S. Playing Card Co.	1923
b. 19, f. 332	Unlabeled sample book	circa 1904
b. 19, f. 333-334	Various sample cards	undated
b. 19, f. 335	Victors no. 79 sample pack	undated
b. 19, f. 336	Waddington's sample book with 57 cards Waddingtons	1930
	Postcards	1885–1947
	Includes postcards depicting playing cards, playing card imagery, and postcards from playing card manufacturers. Material originates from England, France, Germany, Italy, and the United States.	
	Material is arranged chronologically.	
b. 20, f. 337	Postcard for Mason and Co. playing cards and poker checks	1005
	Russell & Morgan Printing Company	1885
b. 20, f. 338		circa 1890-1947
b. 20, f. 338 b. 20, f. 339	Russell & Morgan Printing Company  United States Playing Card Co. salesman's postcards	
	Russell & Morgan Printing Company  United States Playing Card Co. salesman's postcards U.S. Playing Card Co.	circa 1890-1947
b. 20, f. 339	Russell & Morgan Printing Company  United States Playing Card Co. salesman's postcards U.S. Playing Card Co.  American "four queens and two jacks" postcard by Plutarch Publishing Co.	circa 1890-1947 circa 1900
b. 20, f. 339 b. 20, f. 340	Russell & Morgan Printing Company  United States Playing Card Co. salesman's postcards U.S. Playing Card Co.  American "four queens and two jacks" postcard by Plutarch Publishing Co.  British postcards: "Some Card Games" illustration series  English postcards featuring Art Nouveau court illustrations	circa 1890-1947 circa 1900 circa 1900
b. 20, f. 339 b. 20, f. 340 b. 20, f. 341	Russell & Morgan Printing Company  United States Playing Card Co. salesman's postcards U.S. Playing Card Co.  American "four queens and two jacks" postcard by Plutarch Publishing Co.  British postcards: "Some Card Games" illustration series  English postcards featuring Art Nouveau court illustrations Stewart & Woolf	circa 1890-1947 circa 1900 circa 1900 circa 1900

#### Postcards (continued)

b. 20, f. 345	Italian postcards featuring Art Nouveau illustrations of women with playing card suits	circa 1900
b. 20, f. 346	Postcards featuring illustrations of playing card imagery	circa 1900
b. 20, f. 347	Postcards featuring illustrations of people playing card games	circa 1900s-1910s
b. 20, f. 348	Postcards featuring illustrations of people playing card games and playing card imagery	circa 1900s-1910s
b. 20, f. 349	Postcards featuring illustrations of playing card imagery	circa 1900s-1910s
b. 20, f. 350	Postcards with photographic images featuring people playing card games and playing card imagery	circa 1901-1911
b. 20, f. 351	Tally Ho playing cards advertising postcard and enclosure	1902-1947
b. 20, f. 352	New York Consolidated Card Co. Exhibit from the Louisiana Purchase postcard	circa 1904
b. 20, f. 353	American postcards featuring illustrations of children and playing cards	circa 1905
b. 20, f. 354	American postcards featuring four queens and kings representing U.S. universities by F. Early Christy	circa 1905
b. 20, f. 355	French embossed postcards featuring mice and playing cards	circa 1905
b. 20, f. 356	Postcards featuring illustrations of playing card imagery	circa 1905-1910
b. 20, f. 357	New York Consolidated Card Co. postcards	1906-1911
b. 20, f. 358	Standard Playing Card Co. moveable postcard advertisement for the Chantecler game U.S. Playing Card Co.	circa 1906
b. 20, f. 359	American postcards featuring king and queen illustrations by Ullman MFG Co.	circa 1907
b. 21, f. 360	Postcards featuring illustrations of playing card imagery	1907
b. 21, f. 361	American postcards featuring illustrations of kings and queens and poems	circa 1908-1910
b. 21, f. 362	Postcards featuring illustrations of playing card imagery	circa 1908-1913
b. 21, f. 363	National Art Company postcard	1909
b. 21, f. 364	American postcards featuring illustrations and short poems	circa 1909-1912
b. <b>21</b> , f. <b>365</b>	United States Playing Card Co. postcards featuring views of the USPC factory in Norwood, Ohio U.S. Playing Card Co.	circa 1910
b. 21, f. 366	Standard Playing Card Co. postcard advertising the Chantecler game U.S. Playing Card Co.	circa 1910
b. 21, f. 367	American and German Valentine postcards	circa 1910s

#### Postcards (continued)

b. 21, f. 368	German "spades full of luck in the new year" postcard	1912
b. 21, f. 369	French folding postcard featuring a deck of cards	1915
b. 21, f. 370	Andrew Dougherty salesman's postcard featuring three deck of cards A. Dougherty Playing Card Manufacturers	1927
b. 21, f. 371	English postcard by CW Faulkner & Co.	1933
b. 21, f. 372	Three oversized Bicycle and United States Playing Card Co. salesman's postcards U.S. Playing Card Co.	circa 1898-1969
b. 21, f. 373	French postcard, "medailles et plaquettes par henry nocq"	undated
b. 21, f. 374	German postcards featuring illustrations of women in playing card suits	undated
b. 21, f. 375	Kindergartens Shoes postcard	undated
b. 21, f. 376	Postcards featuring photographs of the factories of the International Playing Card and Printing Company and Russell Playing Card Co.	undated
b. 21, f. 377	Postcard featuring a child building a card house	undated
	Price lists and catalogs for playing cards.	1887-2009
	Material is arranged alphabetically by playing card manufacturer or catalog name.	
b. 22, f. 378	American Banknote Co. playing card wholesale price list American Banknote Corporation	1910 October 15
b. 22, f. 379	American News Company illustrated catalog and pricelist for holiday goods American News Company	1905
b. 22, f. 380	American Playing Card Co. wholesale price lists American Playing Card Co.	1893-1908
b. 12, f. 278	American Playing Cards Co. wholesale price list American Playing Card Co.	1894
b. 22, f. 381	Barribal card catalog by John Waddington Ltd.	1990
b. 22, f. 382	Bruce Museum catalog for "Play Your Cards!"	1996
b. 22, f. 383	Conjuring catalog no. 4	1938
b. 22, f. 384	Consolidated-Doughtery Card Co. price list of playing cards Consolidated-Dougherty Card Co.	1931 September 1
b. 22, f. 385	Gibson and Diana playing card catalog Gibson Playing Card Co.	1931
b. 22, f. 386	International Playing Card Society souvenir catalog of the 52 Plus Joker joint convention	2009
b. 22, f. 387	Kalamazoo Playing Card Co. wholesale price lists	1905-1910
b. 23, f. 399	Marshall Field & Co. catalog featuring advertisements for the United States Playing Card Co. & New York Card Co.	1889

## Price lists and catalogs for playing cards. (continued)

b. 22, f. 388 Montgomery Ward & Co wholesale price list for Andrew Dougherty playing cards b. 22, f. 389 New York Consolidated Card Co. catalog for poker chips New York Consolidated Card Company b. 22, f. 390 New York Consolidated Card Co. wholesale price list for "Squeezer's" playing 1899 cards New York Consolidated Card Company b. 22, f. 391 Perfection Playing Card Co. wholesale price list for "Squeezer's" playing Card 1906 Co. b. 22, f. 392 Profit sharing catalog featuring an advertisement for Standard Playing Card 1906 Co. b. 22, f. 393 Russell and Morgan Printing Co. price lists Russell & Morgan Printing Company b. 22, f. 394 Russell and Morgan Printing Company b. 22, f. 395 Russell and Morgan Printing Company b. 22, f. 395 Russell & Morgan Printing Company b. 22, f. 396 Samuel Ward Company illustrated catalog featuring Andrew Dougherty undated Playing card advertisement b. 22, f. 397 Sothebys Catalog: medieval illuminated playing cards 1983 b. 22, f. 398 Standard Playing Card Co. wholesale price lists circa 1906-1924 b. 24, f. 401 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for Congress playing cards 1901 b. 24, f. 402 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for playing cards and U.S. Playing Card Co. b. 24, f. 403 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for playing cards and U.S. Playing Card Co. b. 24, f. 404 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for playing cards and U.S. poker chips 1923 b. 24, f. 405 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for U.S. poker chips 1923 b. 24, f. 405 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for U.S. poker chips 1923 b. 24, f. 406 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for U.S. poker chips 1923 b. 24, f. 407 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for U.S. poker chips 1923 b. 24, f. 408 United States Playing Card Co. catalogs: "Education by Play."  "Interest Teaching with Cards," and "Playing Cards in Miniature"  "U.S. Playing Card Co. b. 24, f. 407 United States Playing Card Co. miniature catalog for Congress playing card So. U.S. Playing Card Co. b. 24, f. 408 United States Playin	b. 23, f. 400	Marshall Field & Co. catalog featuring playing card advertisements	1892
New York Consolidated Card Company  b. 22, f. 390  New York Consolidated Card Co. wholesale price list for "Squeezer's" playing 1899 cards New York Consolidated Card Company  b. 22, f. 391  Perfection Playing Card Co. wholesale price list  1901 July 1  b. 22, f. 392  Profit sharing catalog featuring an advertisement for Standard Playing Card 1906  Co.  b. 22, f. 393  Russell and Morgan Printing Co. price lists Russell & Morgan Printing Company  b. 22, f. 394  Russell and Morgan Printing Company  b. 22, f. 395  Russell and Morgan Printing Company  b. 22, f. 395  Russell and Morgan Printing Company  b. 22, f. 396  Samuel Ward Company Pinting Company  b. 22, f. 397  Sothebys catalog: medieval illuminated playing cards  b. 22, f. 397  Sothebys catalog: medieval illuminated playing cards  b. 22, f. 398  Standard Playing Card Co. wholesale price lists  circa 1906-1924  U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 24, f. 401  United States Playing Card Co. catalog for Congress playing cards  U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 24, f. 402  United States Playing Card Co. catalog for playing cards and U.S. poker chips  U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 24, f. 404  United States Playing Card Co. catalog for U.S. poker chips  U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 24, f. 405  United States Playing Card Co. catalog for U.S. poker chips  U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 24, f. 405  United States Playing Card Co. catalog for U.S. poker chips  U.S. Playing Card Co.  United States Playing Card Co. catalog for U.S. poker chips  U.S. Playing Card Co.  United States Playing Card Co. catalog for U.S. poker chips  U.S. Playing Card Co.  United States Playing Card Co. catalog for U.S. poker chips  U.S. Playing Card Co.  United States Playing Card Co. catalog for U.S. poker chips  U.S. Playing Card Co.  United States Playing Card Co. on duplicate whist catalog  U.S. Playing Card Co.  United States Playing Card Co. on duplicate whist catalog  U.S. Playing Card Co.  United States Playing Card Co. on duplicate whist catalog  U.S. Playing Card Co.  United States Playing Card Co. on duplicate wh	b. 22, f. 388		undated
Legis and Section Playing Card Co. wholesale price list 1901 July 1  1906	b. 22, f. 389		circa 1899
b. 22, f. 392 Profit sharing catalog featuring an advertisement for Standard Playing Card Co. b. 22, f. 393 Russell and Morgan Printing Co. price lists Russell & Morgan Printing Company b. 22, f. 394 Russell & Morgan Printing Co. price lists for United States Playing Cards Russell & Morgan Printing Company b. 22, f. 395 Russell and Morgan Printing Company b. 22, f. 395 Russell and Morgan Printing Company b. 22, f. 396 Samuel Ward Company illustrated catalog featuring Andrew Dougherty playing card advertisement b. 22, f. 397 Sothebys catalog: medieval illuminated playing cards b. 22, f. 398 Standard Playing Card Co. wholesale price lists b. 22, f. 398 Standard Playing Card Co. wholesale price lists b. 24, f. 401 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for Congress playing cards b. 24, f. 402 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for playing cards b. 24, f. 403 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for playing cards and U.S. poker chips b. 24, f. 404 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for U.S. poker chips b. 24, f. 405 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for U.S. poker chips b. 24, f. 406 Three United States Playing Card Co. duplicate whist catalog b. 24, f. 406 Three United States Playing Card Co. duplicate whist catalog b. 24, f. 406 United States Playing Card Co. duplicate whist catalog b. 24, f. 407 United States Playing Card Co. miniature catalog for Congress playing cards b. 24, f. 407 United States Playing Card Co. miniature catalog for Congress playing card b. 24, f. 408 United States Playing Card Co. net export list catalogs b. 24, f. 408 United States Playing Card Co. net export list catalogs b. 24, f. 408 United States Playing Card Co. net export list catalogs b. 24, f. 408 United States Playing Card Co. net export list catalogs	b. 22, f. 390	cards	1899
b. 22, f. 393 Russell and Morgan Printing Co. price lists Russell & Morgan Printing Company b. 22, f. 394 Russell & Morgan Printing Co. price lists for United States Playing Cards Russell & Morgan Printing Company b. 22, f. 395 Russell & Morgan Printing Co. wholesale price list Russell & Morgan Printing Company b. 22, f. 396 Samuel Ward Company illustrated catalog featuring Andrew Dougherty playing card advertisement b. 22, f. 397 Sothebys catalog: medieval illuminated playing cards 1983 b. 22, f. 398 Standard Playing Card Co. wholesale price lists circa 1906-1924 U.S. Playing Card Co. b. 24, f. 401 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for Congress playing cards U.S. Playing Card Co. b. 24, f. 402 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for playing cards 1901 b. 24, f. 403 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for playing cards and U.S. poker chips U.S. Playing Card Co. b. 24, f. 404 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for U.S. poker chips 1947 U.S. Playing Card Co. b. 24, f. 405 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for U.S. poker chips 1923 U.S. Playing Card Co. b. 24, f. 406 Three United States Playing Card Co. duplicate whist catalog 1895 U.S. Playing Card Co. b. 24, f. 406 United States Playing Card Co. duplicate whist catalog 1895 U.S. Playing Card Co. b. 24, f. 407 United States Playing Card Co. miniature catalog for Congress playing cards 1898 U.S. Playing Card Co. United States Playing Card Co. miniature catalog for Congress playing cards 1898 U.S. Playing Card Co. United States Playing Card Co. miniature catalog for Congress playing cards 1898 U.S. Playing Card Co. United States Playing Card Co. miniature catalog for Congress playing cards 1898 U.S. Playing Card Co. United States Playing Card Co. net export list catalogs	b. 22, f. 391	Perfection Playing Card Co. wholesale price list	1901 July 1
Russell & Morgan Printing Companyb. 22, f. 394Russell and Morgan Printing Co. price lists for United States Playing Cards Russell & Morgan Printing Co. wholesale price list Russell & Morgan Printing Company1888b. 22, f. 395Russell & Morgan Printing Co. wholesale price list Russell & Morgan Printing Company1888b. 22, f. 396Samuel Ward Company illustrated catalog featuring Andrew Dougherty playing card advertisementundatedb. 22, f. 397Sothebys catalog: medieval illuminated playing cards1983b. 22, f. 398Standard Playing Card Co. wholesale price lists U.S. Playing Card Co.circa 1906-1924b. 24, f. 401United States Playing Card Co. catalog for Congress playing cards U.S. Playing Card Co.1904b. 24, f. 402United States Playing Card Co. catalog for playing cards U.S. Playing Card Co.1901b. 24, f. 403United States Playing Card Co. catalog for playing cards and U.S. poker chips U.S. Playing Card Co.1947b. 24, f. 404United States Playing Card Co. catalog for U.S. poker chips U.S. Playing Card Co.1923b. 24, f. 405United States Playing Card Co. duplicate whist catalog U.S. Playing Card Co.1895b. 24, f. 406Three United States Playing Card Co. catalogs: "Education by Play," "Entertaining with Cards," and "Playing Cards in Miniature" U.S. Playing Card Co.1898b. 24, f. 407United States Playing Card Co. miniature catalog for Congress playing cards U.S. Playing Card Co.1898	b. 22, f. 392		1906
Russell & Morgan Printing Company  b. 22, f. 395 Russell and Morgan Printing Co. wholesale price list Russell & Morgan Printing Company  b. 22, f. 396 Samuel Ward Company illustrated catalog featuring Andrew Dougherty playing card advertisement  b. 22, f. 397 Sothebys catalog: medieval illuminated playing cards  b. 22, f. 398 Standard Playing Card Co. wholesale price lists  b. 24, f. 401 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for Congress playing cards  b. 24, f. 402 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for playing cards  b. 24, f. 403 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for playing cards and U.S. poker chips  b. 24, f. 404 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for U.S. poker chips  b. 24, f. 405 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for U.S. poker chips  b. 24, f. 405 United States Playing Card Co. duplicate whist catalog  b. 24, f. 406 Three United States Playing Card Co. catalogs: "Education by Play,"  "Entertaining with Cards," and "Playing Cards in Miniature"  U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 24, f. 407 United States Playing Card Co. miniature catalog for Congress playing cards  United States Playing Card Co.  United States Playing Card Co. miniature catalogs of Playing Cards  U.S. Playing Card Co.  United States Playing Card Co. miniature catalogs of Playing Cards  U.S. Playing Card Co.  United States Playing Card Co. miniature catalogs of Playing Cards  U.S. Playing Card Co.  United States Playing Card Co. miniature catalogs  1997-1928	b. 22, f. 393		1926-1947
Russell & Morgan Printing Company b. 22, f. 396 Samuel Ward Company illustrated catalog featuring Andrew Dougherty playing card advertisement b. 22, f. 397 Sothebys catalog: medieval illuminated playing cards 1983 b. 22, f. 398 Standard Playing Card Co. wholesale price lists circa 1906-1924 U.S. Playing Card Co. b. 24, f. 401 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for Congress playing cards 1904 U.S. Playing Card Co. b. 24, f. 402 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for playing cards 1901 U.S. Playing Card Co. b. 24, f. 403 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for playing cards and U.S. poker chips 1947 U.S. Playing Card Co. b. 24, f. 404 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for U.S. poker chips 1923 U.S. Playing Card Co. b. 24, f. 405 United States Playing Card Co. duplicate whist catalog 1895 U.S. Playing Card Co. b. 24, f. 406 Three United States Playing Card Co. catalogs: "Education by Play," "Entertaining with Cards," and "Playing Cards in Miniature" U.S. Playing Card Co. United States Playing Card Co. miniature catalog for Congress playing cards 1898 U.S. Playing Card Co. United States Playing Card Co. miniature catalogs 1917-1928	b. 22, f. 394		1887–1889
b. 22, f. 397 Sothebys catalog: medieval illuminated playing cards 1983 b. 22, f. 398 Standard Playing Card Co. wholesale price lists circa 1906-1924 U.S. Playing Card Co. wholesale price lists U.S. Playing Card Co. Catalog for Congress playing cards 1904 U.S. Playing Card Co. b. 24, f. 401 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for playing cards 1901 U.S. Playing Card Co. b. 24, f. 402 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for playing cards 1901 U.S. Playing Card Co. b. 24, f. 403 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for playing cards and U.S. poker chips 1947 U.S. Playing Card Co. b. 24, f. 404 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for U.S. poker chips 1923 U.S. Playing Card Co. b. 24, f. 405 United States Playing Card Co. duplicate whist catalog 1895 U.S. Playing Card Co. b. 24, f. 406 Three United States Playing Card Co. catalogs: "Education by Play," circa 1898 "Entertaining with Cards," and "Playing Cards in Miniature" U.S. Playing Card Co. b. 24, f. 407 United States Playing Card Co. miniature catalog for Congress playing cards 1898 U.S. Playing Card Co. b. 24, f. 408 United States Playing Card Co. net export list catalogs 1917–1928	b. 22, f. 395		1888
b. 22, f. 398 Standard Playing Card Co. wholesale price lists U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 24, f. 401 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for Congress playing cards U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 24, f. 402 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for playing cards U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 24, f. 403 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for playing cards and U.S. poker chips U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 24, f. 404 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for U.S. poker chips U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 24, f. 405 United States Playing Card Co. duplicate whist catalog U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 24, f. 406 Three United States Playing Card Co. catalogs: "Education by Play," "Entertaining with Cards," and "Playing Cards in Miniature" U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 24, f. 407 United States Playing Card Co. miniature catalog for Congress playing cards U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 24, f. 408 United States Playing Card Co. net export list catalogs 1917–1928	b. 22, f. 396		undated
b. 24, f. 401 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for Congress playing cards U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 24, f. 402 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for playing cards U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 24, f. 403 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for playing cards and U.S. poker chips U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 24, f. 404 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for U.S. poker chips U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 24, f. 405 United States Playing Card Co. duplicate whist catalog U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 24, f. 406 Three United States Playing Card Co. catalogs: "Education by Play," "Entertaining with Cards," and "Playing Cards in Miniature" U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 24, f. 407 United States Playing Card Co. miniature catalog for Congress playing cards U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 24, f. 408 United States Playing Card Co. net export list catalogs 1917–1928			
b. 24, f. 402 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for playing cards U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 24, f. 403 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for playing cards and U.S. poker chips U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 24, f. 404 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for U.S. poker chips U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 24, f. 405 United States Playing Card Co. duplicate whist catalog U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 24, f. 406 Three United States Playing Card Co. catalogs: "Education by Play," "Entertaining with Cards," and "Playing Cards in Miniature" U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 24, f. 407 United States Playing Card Co. miniature catalog for Congress playing cards U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 24, f. 408 United States Playing Card Co. net export list catalogs 1917–1928	b. 22, f. 397	Sothebys catalog: medieval illuminated playing cards	1983
b. 24, f. 403 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for playing cards and U.S. poker chips U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 24, f. 404 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for U.S. poker chips U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 24, f. 405 United States Playing Card Co. duplicate whist catalog U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 24, f. 406 Three United States Playing Card Co. catalogs: "Education by Play," "Entertaining with Cards," and "Playing Cards in Miniature" U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 24, f. 407 United States Playing Card Co. miniature catalog for Congress playing cards U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 24, f. 408 United States Playing Card Co. net export list catalogs 1917–1928	·	Standard Playing Card Co. wholesale price lists	
b. 24, f. 404 United States Playing Card Co. catalog for U.S. poker chips U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 24, f. 405 United States Playing Card Co. duplicate whist catalog U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 24, f. 406 Three United States Playing Card Co. catalogs: "Education by Play," "Entertaining with Cards," and "Playing Cards in Miniature" U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 24, f. 407 United States Playing Card Co. miniature catalog for Congress playing cards U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 24, f. 408 United States Playing Card Co. net export list catalogs 1917–1928	b. 22, f. 398	Standard Playing Card Co. wholesale price lists U.S. Playing Card Co. United States Playing Card Co. catalog for Congress playing cards	circa 1906-1924
U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 24, f. 405 United States Playing Card Co. duplicate whist catalog U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 24, f. 406 Three United States Playing Card Co. catalogs: "Education by Play," "Entertaining with Cards," and "Playing Cards in Miniature" U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 24, f. 407 United States Playing Card Co. miniature catalog for Congress playing cards U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 24, f. 408 United States Playing Card Co. net export list catalogs 1917–1928	b. 22, f. 398 b. 24, f. 401	Standard Playing Card Co. wholesale price lists U.S. Playing Card Co.  United States Playing Card Co. catalog for Congress playing cards U.S. Playing Card Co.  United States Playing Card Co. catalog for playing cards	circa 1906-1924
U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 24, f. 406  Three United States Playing Card Co. catalogs: "Education by Play," "Entertaining with Cards," and "Playing Cards in Miniature" U.S. Playing Card Co.  United States Playing Card Co. miniature catalog for Congress playing cards U.S. Playing Card Co.  United States Playing Card Co. net export list catalogs  1917–1928	b. 22, f. 398 b. 24, f. 401 b. 24, f. 402	Standard Playing Card Co. wholesale price lists U.S. Playing Card Co.  United States Playing Card Co. catalog for Congress playing cards U.S. Playing Card Co.  United States Playing Card Co. catalog for playing cards U.S. Playing Card Co.  United States Playing Card Co. catalog for playing cards and U.S. poker chips	circa 1906-1924 1904 1901
"Entertaining with Cards," and "Playing Cards in Miniature" U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 24, f. 407 United States Playing Card Co. miniature catalog for Congress playing cards U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 24, f. 408 United States Playing Card Co. net export list catalogs 1917–1928	b. 22, f. 398 b. 24, f. 401 b. 24, f. 402 b. 24, f. 403	Standard Playing Card Co. wholesale price lists U.S. Playing Card Co.  United States Playing Card Co. catalog for Congress playing cards U.S. Playing Card Co.  United States Playing Card Co. catalog for playing cards U.S. Playing Card Co.  United States Playing Card Co. catalog for playing cards and U.S. poker chips U.S. Playing Card Co.  United States Playing Card Co. catalog for U.S. poker chips	circa 1906-1924 1904 1901
b. 24, f. 408 United States Playing Card Co. net export list catalogs 1917–1928	b. 22, f. 398 b. 24, f. 401 b. 24, f. 402 b. 24, f. 403 b. 24, f. 404	Standard Playing Card Co. wholesale price lists U.S. Playing Card Co.  United States Playing Card Co. catalog for Congress playing cards U.S. Playing Card Co.  United States Playing Card Co. catalog for playing cards U.S. Playing Card Co.  United States Playing Card Co. catalog for playing cards and U.S. poker chips U.S. Playing Card Co.  United States Playing Card Co. catalog for U.S. poker chips U.S. Playing Card Co.  United States Playing Card Co. duplicate whist catalog	circa 1906-1924 1904 1901 1947 1923
	b. 22, f. 398 b. 24, f. 401 b. 24, f. 402 b. 24, f. 403 b. 24, f. 404 b. 24, f. 405	Standard Playing Card Co. wholesale price lists U.S. Playing Card Co.  United States Playing Card Co. catalog for Congress playing cards U.S. Playing Card Co.  United States Playing Card Co. catalog for playing cards U.S. Playing Card Co.  United States Playing Card Co. catalog for playing cards and U.S. poker chips U.S. Playing Card Co.  United States Playing Card Co. catalog for U.S. poker chips U.S. Playing Card Co.  United States Playing Card Co. duplicate whist catalog U.S. Playing Card Co.  Three United States Playing Card Co. catalogs: "Education by Play," "Entertaining with Cards," and "Playing Cards in Miniature"	circa 1906-1924  1904  1901  1947  1923  1895
	b. 22, f. 398 b. 24, f. 401 b. 24, f. 402 b. 24, f. 403 b. 24, f. 404 b. 24, f. 405 b. 24, f. 406	Standard Playing Card Co. wholesale price lists U.S. Playing Card Co.  United States Playing Card Co. catalog for Congress playing cards U.S. Playing Card Co.  United States Playing Card Co. catalog for playing cards U.S. Playing Card Co.  United States Playing Card Co. catalog for playing cards and U.S. poker chips U.S. Playing Card Co.  United States Playing Card Co. catalog for U.S. poker chips U.S. Playing Card Co.  United States Playing Card Co. duplicate whist catalog U.S. Playing Card Co.  Three United States Playing Card Co. catalogs: "Education by Play," "Entertaining with Cards," and "Playing Cards in Miniature" U.S. Playing Card Co.  United States Playing Card Co. miniature catalog for Congress playing cards	circa 1906-1924  1904  1901  1947  1923  1895  circa 1898

#### Price lists and catalogs for playing cards. (continued)

b. 24, f. 410         United States Playing Card Co. price list catalog         1931 September 1           b. 24, f. 411         United States Playing Card Co.         1938           b. 24, f. 412         United States Playing Card Co. retail price list catalogs         1909-1924           b. 24, f. 413         United States Playing Card Co. wholesale catalog price lists         1905-1959           b. 25, f. 414         United States Playing Card Co. wholesale catalog price lists         1920-1925           b. 25, f. 415         Whist and duplicate whist catalog, 10th edition         1897           b. 25, f. 416         Willis W. Russell Card Co. wholesale price list         1905 September 15           b. 25, f. 417         Examples from various war packs catalog and letter from the Press of the Willis W. Russell Card Co.         1937           b. 25, f. 417         Examples from various war packs catalog and letter from the Press of the Woolly Whale         1937           b. 25, f. 417         Examples from various war packs catalog and letter from the Press of the Woolly Whale         1937           b. 25, f. 418         Five English sliding whist scorers; there de la Rue and two Goodall         circa 1850           b. 25, f. 418         Five English Sliding whist scorers; three de la Rue and two Goodall         circa 1850           b. 25, f. 419         Handwritten score card for the Game of Boston         circa 1850           <	b. 24, f. 409	United States Playing Card Co. price lists U.S. Playing Card Co.	1896-1923
b. 24, f. 412 United States Playing Card Co. retail price list catalogs U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 24, f. 413 United States Playing Card Co. wholesale catalog price lists U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 25, f. 414 United States Playing Card Co. wholesale catalog price lists U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 25, f. 414 United States Playing Card Co. wholesale catalog price lists U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 25, f. 415 Whist and duplicate whist catalog, 10th edition 1897  b. 25, f. 416 Willis W. Russell Card Co. wholesale price list Willis W. Russell Card Co.  b. 25, f. 417 Examples from various war packs catalog and letter from the Press of the Woolly Whale  Score cards, scorers, and trump indicators Includes whist markers, score cards, scorers, and trump indicators. Material is made of brass, celluloid, paper, mother of pearl, and metal. Material is arranged chronologically.  b. 25, f. 418 Five English sliding whist scorers: three de la Rue and two Goodall circa 1850  circa 1850  circa 1850  core cards, scorers, and quadruple on the other side double, triple, and quadruple on the other side housed in decorative box  b. 25, f. 419 Handwritten score card for the Game of Boston circa 1850  b. 25, f. 420 English Cavendish Bezique paper indicator Thomas De La Rue & Company  b. 38 Two brass whist markers with registry marks circa 1875  b. 25, f. 421 Two American Hyatt's paper trump indicators circa 1880  c. 38 English brass clicking scorer with two wheels and bakelite base circa 1880  b. 25, f. 422 Four unlabelled celluloid and paper trump indicators circa 1885  circa 1885	b. 24, f. 410		1931 September 1
D.S. Playing Card Co.  D. 24, f. 413  United States Playing Card Co. wholesale catalog price lists U.S. Playing Card Co.  D. 25, f. 414  United States Playing Card Co. wholesale catalog price lists U.S. Playing Card Co.  D. 25, f. 415  Whist and duplicate whist catalog, 10th edition 1897  D. 25, f. 416  Willis W. Russell Card Co. wholesale price list Willis W. Russell Card Co.  Willis W. Russell Card Co.  D. 25, f. 417  Examples from various war packs catalog and letter from the Press of the Woolly Whale  Score cards, scorers, and trump indicators Includes whist markers, score cards, scorers, and trump indicators. Material is made of brass, celluloid, paper, mother of pearl, and metal.  Material is arranged chronologically.  D. 25, f. 418  Five English sliding whist scorers: three de la Rue and two Goodall Charles Goodall & Sons  Charles Goodall & Sons  D. 38  Four French enameled whist markers featuring kings on one side and a double, triple, and quadruple on the other side  D. 25, f. 419  Handwritten score card for the Game of Boston  Circa 1850  D. 25, f. 420  English Cavendish Bezique paper indicator Thomas De La Rue & Company  D. 38  Two brass whist markers with registry marks  Circa 1870  D. 25, f. 421  Two American Hyatt's paper trump indicators  Circa 1880  D. 38  English brass clicking scorer with two wheels and bakelite base  Circa 1880  D. 25, f. 422  Four unlabelled celluloid and paper trump indicators  Circa 1880  Circa 1885	b. 24, f. 411		1938
b. 25, f. 414 United States Playing Card Co. wholesale catalog price lists U.S. Playing Card Co. wholesale catalog price lists U.S. Playing Card Co. wholesale price lists U.S. Playing Card Co. wholesale price list 1897  b. 25, f. 415 Whist and duplicate whist catalog, 10th edition 1897  b. 25, f. 416 Willis W. Russell Card Co. wholesale price list 1905 September 150  b. 25, f. 417 Examples from various war packs catalog and letter from the Press of the Willis W. Russell Card Co. 1937  Score cards, scorers, and trump indicators Includes whist markers, score cards, scorers, and trump indicators. Material is made of brass, celluloid, paper, mother of pearl, and metal. Material is arranged chronologically.  b. 25, f. 418 Five English sliding whist scorers: three de la Rue and two Goodall circa 1850  circa 1850  b. 38 Four French enameled whist markers featuring kings on one side and a double, triple, and quadruple on the other side housed in decorative box double, triple, and quadruple on the other side housed in decorative box D. 25, f. 419 Handwritten score card for the Game of Boston circa 1850  b. 25, f. 420 English Cavendish Bezique paper indicator Thomas De La Rue & Company  b. 38 Two brass whist markers with registry marks circa 1870  b. 25, f. 421 Two American Hyatt's paper trump indicators circa 1880  b. 38 English brass clicking scorer with two wheels and bakelite base circa 1880  b. 25, f. 422 Four unlabelled celluloid and paper trump indicators 1884, undated depicting three cards	b. 24, f. 412		1909-1924
b. 25, f. 415 Whist and duplicate whist catalog, 10th edition 1897 b. 25, f. 416 Willis W. Russell Card Co. wholesale price list 1905 September 15 b. 25, f. 417 Examples from various war packs catalog and letter from the Press of the Woolly Whale 1937  Score cards, scorers, and trump indicators Includes whist markers, score cards, scorers, and trump indicators. Material is made of brass, celluloid, paper, mother of pearl, and metal. Material is arranged chronologically. b. 25, f. 418 Five English sliding whist scorers: three de la Rue and two Goodall 1940 Charles Goodall & Sons b. 38 Four French enameled whist markers featuring kings on one side and a double, triple, and quadruple on the other side housed in decorative box 1940 double, 25, f. 419 Handwritten score card for the Game of Boston 1940 circa 1850 b. 25, f. 420 English Cavendish Bezique paper indicator 1940 Thomas De La Rue & Company 1940 Thomas De La R	b. 24, f. 413		1905–1959
b. 25, f. 416 Willis W. Russell Card Co. wholesale price list Willis W. Russell Card Co.  b. 25, f. 417 Examples from various war packs catalog and letter from the Press of the Woolly Whale  Score cards, scorers, and trump indicators Includes whist markers, score cards, scorers, and trump indicators. Material is made of brass, celluloid, paper, mother of pearl, and metal. Material is arranged chronologically.  b. 25, f. 418 Five English sliding whist scorers: three de la Rue and two Goodall Charles Goodall & Sons  b. 38 Four French enameled whist markers featuring kings on one side and a double, triple, and quadruple on the other side  b. 38 Four French enameled whist markers featuring kings on one side and a double, triple, and quadruple on the other side housed in decorative box  b. 25, f. 419 Handwritten score card for the Game of Boston circa 1850  b. 25, f. 420 English Cavendish Bezique paper indicator Chomas De La Rue & Company  b. 38 Two brass whist markers with registry marks circa 1870  b. 38 Two brass whist markers with registry marks circa 1880  b. 39 English brass clicking scorer with two wheels and bakelite base circa 1880  b. 39 Four unlabelled celluloid and paper trump indicators 1884, undated  b. 38 Four mother of pearl scorers featuring carved designs and beadwork depicting three cards	b. 25, f. 414		1920-1925
b. 25, f. 417  Examples from various war packs catalog and letter from the Press of the Woolly Whale  Score cards, scorers, and trump indicators Includes whist markers, score cards, scorers, and trump indicators. Material is made of brass, celluloid, paper, mother of pearl, and metal.  Material is arranged chronologically.  b. 25, f. 418  Five English sliding whist scorers: three de la Rue and two Goodall Charles Goodall & Sons  b. 38  Four French enameled whist markers featuring kings on one side and a double, triple, and quadruple on the other side  b. 38  Four French enameled whist markers featuring kings on one side and a double, triple, and quadruple on the other side housed in decorative box  b. 25, f. 419  Handwritten score card for the Game of Boston  circa 1850  b. 25, f. 420  English Cavendish Bezique paper indicator Thomas De La Rue & Company  b. 38  Two brass whist markers with registry marks  circa 1875  b. 25, f. 421  Two American Hyatt's paper trump indicators  circa 1880  b. 38  English brass clicking scorer with two wheels and bakelite base  circa 1884, undated  b. 38  Four mother of pearl scorers featuring carved designs and beadwork depicting three cards	b. 25, f. 415	Whist and duplicate whist catalog, 10th edition	1897
Score cards, scorers, and trump indicators Includes whist markers, score cards, scorers, and trump indicators. Material is made of brass, celluloid, paper, mother of pearl, and metal.  Material is arranged chronologically.  b. 25, f. 418  Five English sliding whist scorers: three de la Rue and two Goodall Charles Goodall & Sons  b. 38  Four French enameled whist markers featuring kings on one side and a double, triple, and quadruple on the other side  b. 38  Four French enameled whist markers featuring kings on one side and a double, triple, and quadruple on the other side  b. 25, f. 419  Handwritten score card for the Game of Boston  circa 1850  b. 25, f. 420  English Cavendish Bezique paper indicator Thomas De La Rue & Company  b. 38  Two brass whist markers with registry marks  circa 1875  b. 25, f. 421  Two American Hyatt's paper trump indicators  circa 1880  b. 38  English brass clicking scorer with two wheels and bakelite base  circa 1880  b. 25, f. 422  Four unlabelled celluloid and paper trump indicators  four mother of pearl scorers featuring carved designs and beadwork depicting three cards	b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>416</b>		· ·
Includes whist markers, score cards, scorers, and trump indicators. Material is made of brass, celluloid, paper, mother of pearl, and metal.  Material is arranged chronologically.  b. 25, f. 418 Five English sliding whist scorers: three de la Rue and two Goodall circa 1850 Charles Goodall & Sons  b. 38 Four French enameled whist markers featuring kings on one side and a double, triple, and quadruple on the other side  b. 38 Four French enameled whist markers featuring kings on one side and a double, triple, and quadruple on the other side housed in decorative box  b. 25, f. 419 Handwritten score card for the Game of Boston circa 1850  b. 25, f. 420 English Cavendish Bezique paper indicator Thomas De La Rue & Company  b. 38 Two brass whist markers with registry marks circa 1875  b. 25, f. 421 Two American Hyatt's paper trump indicators circa 1880  b. 38 English brass clicking scorer with two wheels and bakelite base circa 1880  b. 25, f. 422 Four unlabelled celluloid and paper trump indicators 1884, undated  b. 38 Four mother of pearl scorers featuring carved designs and beadwork depicting three cards	b. 25, f. 417		1937
made of brass, celluloid, paper, mother of pearl, and metal.  Material is arranged chronologically.  b. 25, f. 418 Five English sliding whist scorers: three de la Rue and two Goodall circa 1850  charles Goodall & Sons  b. 38 Four French enameled whist markers featuring kings on one side and a double, triple, and quadruple on the other side  b. 38 Four French enameled whist markers featuring kings on one side and a double, triple, and quadruple on the other side housed in decorative box  b. 25, f. 419 Handwritten score card for the Game of Boston circa 1850  b. 25, f. 420 English Cavendish Bezique paper indicator circa 1870  b. 38 Two brass whist markers with registry marks circa 1875  b. 25, f. 421 Two American Hyatt's paper trump indicators circa 1880  b. 38 English brass clicking scorer with two wheels and bakelite base circa 1880  b. 25, f. 422 Four unlabelled celluloid and paper trump indicators 1884, undated  b. 38 Four mother of pearl scorers featuring carved designs and beadwork depicting three cards		Score cards, scorers, and trump indicators	1850-1936
b. 25, f. 418 Five English sliding whist scorers: three de la Rue and two Goodall Charles Goodall & Sons  b. 38 Four French enameled whist markers featuring kings on one side and a double, triple, and quadruple on the other side  b. 38 Four French enameled whist markers featuring kings on one side and a double, triple, and quadruple on the other side housed in decorative box  b. 25, f. 419 Handwritten score card for the Game of Boston circa 1850  b. 25, f. 420 English Cavendish Bezique paper indicator Thomas De La Rue & Company  b. 38 Two brass whist markers with registry marks circa 1875  b. 25, f. 421 Two American Hyatt's paper trump indicators circa 1880  b. 38 English brass clicking scorer with two wheels and bakelite base circa 1880  b. 25, f. 422 Four unlabelled celluloid and paper trump indicators 1884, undated  b. 38 Four mother of pearl scorers featuring carved designs and beadwork depicting three cards			
b. 38 Four French enameled whist markers featuring kings on one side and a double, triple, and quadruple on the other side b. 38 Four French enameled whist markers featuring kings on one side and a double, triple, and quadruple on the other side housed in decorative box b. 25, f. 419 Handwritten score card for the Game of Boston circa 1850 b. 25, f. 420 English Cavendish Bezique paper indicator Thomas De La Rue & Company b. 38 Two brass whist markers with registry marks circa 1875 b. 25, f. 421 Two American Hyatt's paper trump indicators circa 1880 b. 38 English brass clicking scorer with two wheels and bakelite base circa 1880 b. 25, f. 422 Four unlabelled celluloid and paper trump indicators 1884, undated b. 38 Four mother of pearl scorers featuring carved designs and beadwork depicting three cards		Material is arranged chronologically.	
b. 38 Four French enameled whist markers featuring kings on one side and a double, triple, and quadruple on the other side housed in decorative box  b. 25, f. 419 Handwritten score card for the Game of Boston circa 1850  b. 25, f. 420 English Cavendish Bezique paper indicator Thomas De La Rue & Company  b. 38 Two brass whist markers with registry marks circa 1875  b. 25, f. 421 Two American Hyatt's paper trump indicators circa 1880  b. 38 English brass clicking scorer with two wheels and bakelite base circa 1880  b. 25, f. 422 Four unlabelled celluloid and paper trump indicators 1884, undated  b. 38 Four mother of pearl scorers featuring carved designs and beadwork depicting three cards	b. 25, f. 418		circa 1850
b. 25, f. 419 Handwritten score card for the Game of Boston circa 1850  b. 25, f. 420 English Cavendish Bezique paper indicator Thomas De La Rue & Company  b. 38 Two brass whist markers with registry marks circa 1875  b. 25, f. 421 Two American Hyatt's paper trump indicators circa 1880  b. 38 English brass clicking scorer with two wheels and bakelite base circa 1880  b. 25, f. 422 Four unlabelled celluloid and paper trump indicators 1884, undated  b. 38 Four mother of pearl scorers featuring carved designs and beadwork depicting three cards	b. 38		circa 1850
b. 25, f. 420 English Cavendish Bezique paper indicator Thomas De La Rue & Company  b. 38 Two brass whist markers with registry marks circa 1875  b. 25, f. 421 Two American Hyatt's paper trump indicators circa 1880  b. 38 English brass clicking scorer with two wheels and bakelite base circa 1880  b. 25, f. 422 Four unlabelled celluloid and paper trump indicators 1884, undated  b. 38 Four mother of pearl scorers featuring carved designs and beadwork depicting three cards	b. 38		
Thomas De La Rue & Company  b. 38 Two brass whist markers with registry marks circa 1875  b. 25, f. 421 Two American Hyatt's paper trump indicators circa 1880  b. 38 English brass clicking scorer with two wheels and bakelite base circa 1880  b. 25, f. 422 Four unlabelled celluloid and paper trump indicators 1884, undated  b. 38 Four mother of pearl scorers featuring carved designs and beadwork depicting three cards			circa 1850
b. 25, f. 421 Two American Hyatt's paper trump indicators circa 1880 b. 38 English brass clicking scorer with two wheels and bakelite base circa 1880 b. 25, f. 422 Four unlabelled celluloid and paper trump indicators 1884, undated b. 38 Four mother of pearl scorers featuring carved designs and beadwork depicting three cards	b. 25, f. 419	double, triple, and quadruple on the other side housed in decorative box	
b. 38 English brass clicking scorer with two wheels and bakelite base circa 1880  b. 25, f. 422 Four unlabelled celluloid and paper trump indicators 1884, undated  b. 38 Four mother of pearl scorers featuring carved designs and beadwork depicting three cards		double, triple, and quadruple on the other side housed in decorative box  Handwritten score card for the Game of Boston  English Cavendish Bezique paper indicator	circa 1850
b. 25, f. 422 Four unlabelled celluloid and paper trump indicators 1884, undated b. 38 Four mother of pearl scorers featuring carved designs and beadwork depicting three cards	b. 25, f. 420	double, triple, and quadruple on the other side housed in decorative box  Handwritten score card for the Game of Boston  English Cavendish Bezique paper indicator Thomas De La Rue & Company	circa 1850 circa 1870
b. 38 Four mother of pearl scorers featuring carved designs and beadwork circa 1885 depicting three cards	b. 25, f. 420 b. 38	double, triple, and quadruple on the other side housed in decorative box  Handwritten score card for the Game of Boston  English Cavendish Bezique paper indicator Thomas De La Rue & Company  Two brass whist markers with registry marks	circa 1850 circa 1870 circa 1875
depicting three cards	b. 25, f. 420 b. 38 b. 25, f. 421	double, triple, and quadruple on the other side housed in decorative box  Handwritten score card for the Game of Boston  English Cavendish Bezique paper indicator Thomas De La Rue & Company  Two brass whist markers with registry marks  Two American Hyatt's paper trump indicators	circa 1850 circa 1870 circa 1875 circa 1880
b. 38 Four mother of pearl scorers with carved designs in small leather box circa 1888	b. 25, f. 420 b. 38 b. 25, f. 421 b. 38	double, triple, and quadruple on the other side housed in decorative box  Handwritten score card for the Game of Boston  English Cavendish Bezique paper indicator Thomas De La Rue & Company  Two brass whist markers with registry marks  Two American Hyatt's paper trump indicators  English brass clicking scorer with two wheels and bakelite base	circa 1850 circa 1870 circa 1875 circa 1880 circa 1880
	b. 25, f. 420 b. 38 b. 25, f. 421 b. 38 b. 25, f. 422	double, triple, and quadruple on the other side housed in decorative box  Handwritten score card for the Game of Boston  English Cavendish Bezique paper indicator Thomas De La Rue & Company  Two brass whist markers with registry marks  Two American Hyatt's paper trump indicators  English brass clicking scorer with two wheels and bakelite base  Four unlabelled celluloid and paper trump indicators  Four mother of pearl scorers featuring carved designs and beadwork	circa 1850 circa 1870 circa 1875 circa 1880 circa 1880 1884, undated

#### Score cards, scorers, and trump indicators (continued)

b. 38 Six finely carved whist scorers in a container featuring ivory open carved details, four show suit signs, and entwined initials  b. 25, f. 424 Two French whist scorers  Circa 1890  b. 25, f. 425 Three punched tally cards  English Tom Thumb wooden whist marker Charles Goodall & Sons  b. 38 Four ivory scorers in carved ivory box with detailed carvings and layered petals  b. 38 Ivory box with detailed carvings with four serrated scorers  Circa 1895  b. 38 Ivory box with detailed carvings with four serrated scorers  Circa 1895  b. 38 Ivory box with four serrated scorers  Circa 1895  b. 38 Ivory box with four serrated scorers  Circa 1895  b. 38 Ivory box with four serrated scorers  Circa 1895  b. 25, f. 426 Whist score card: hand holding spade flush, advertisement for Wright's Coal  Tar Soap  b. 25, f. 427 Heart-shaped Evanola Manf. Euchre score card  1896  b. 25, f. 428 United States Playing Card Co. paper whist marker featuring a king on a bike  Circa 1897  U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 38 Four carved ivory whist scorers with open cut work on box and scorers  Circa 1900  b. 38 Four mother of pearl scorers with hinged brass box featuring an embossed  circa 1900  cir	b. 25, f. 423	English scorer for the game of Bezique	circa 1890
b. 25, f. 425 Three punched tally cards circa 1891 b. 38 English Tom Thumb wooden whist marker Charles Goodall & Sons circa 1895 charles Charles Goodall & Sons circa 1895 charles Charl	b. 38		circa 1890
b. 38 English Tom Thumb wooden whist marker Charles Goodall & Sons  Four ivory scorers in carved ivory box with detailed carvings and layered petals  b. 38 Ivory box with detailed carvings with four serrated scorers circa 1895  b. 38 Ivory box with four serrated scorers circa 1895  b. 38 Two whist ivory scorers with carved hand rotating pointers circa 1895  b. 25, f. 426 Whist score card: hand holding spade flush, advertisement for Wright's Coal circa 1895  b. 25, f. 427 Heart-shaped Evanola Manf. Euchre score card 1896  b. 25, f. 428 United States Playing Card Co. paper whist marker featuring a king on a bike circa 1897  U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 38 Four carved ivory whist scorers with open cut work on box and scorers circa 1900  b. 38 Four ivory whist scorers in ivory circular case with text "Whist" circa 1900  b. 38 Four mother of pearl scorers with hinged brass box featuring an embossed female head  b. 38 Double silver plated card scorer with two rotating celluloid wheels showing the value through heart and spade pips  b. 25, f. 429 Two trump indicators and four-sided bridge scorer for The Molassine Co. Ltd.  b. 39 Clarendon R E Weston whist game counter housed in box 1904  b. 25, f. 430 American score card for 500 featuring a singing woman circa 1905  b. 25, f. 431 American celluloid trump indicator for Aetna Life circa 1905  b. 25, f. 432 American scoring card featuring King of Clubs  U.S. Playing Card Co.  circa 1910  b. 25, f. 434 American celluloid trump indicator for Braun Beer circa 1910  b. 25, f. 435 American celluloid trump indicator and scorer for Ditzler Color Co. circa 1910  b. 25, f. 436 American celluloid trump indicator. "Don't Monkey with the Score" circa 1910	b. 25, f. 424	Two French whist scorers	circa 1890
Charles Goodall & Sons	b. 25, f. 425	Three punched tally cards	circa 1891
b. 38   Ivory box with detailed carvings with four serrated scorers   circa 1895   b. 38   Ivory box with four serrated scorers   circa 1895   b. 38   Ivory box with four serrated scorers   circa 1895   b. 38   Two whist ivory scorers with carved hand rotating pointers   circa 1895   b. 25, f. 426   Whist score card: hand holding spade flush, advertisement for Wright's Coal   circa 1895   b. 25, f. 427   Heart-shaped Evanola Manf. Euchre score card   1896   b. 25, f. 428   United States Playing Card Co. paper whist marker featuring a king on a bike   circa 1897   b. 38   Four carved ivory whist scorers with open cut work on box and scorers   circa 1900   b. 38   Four ivory whist scorers with open cut work on box and scorers   circa 1900   b. 38   Four mother of pearl scorers with hinged brass box featuring an embossed   circa 1900   b. 38   Four mother of pearl scorers with two rotating celluloid wheels showing   circa 1900   b. 38   Double silver plated card scorer with two rotating celluloid wheels showing   circa 1900   b. 25, f. 429   Two trump indicators and four-sided bridge scorer for The Molassine Co.   1903   b. 25, f. 430   American score card for 500 featuring a singing woman   circa 1905   b. 25, f. 431   American celluloid trump indicator for Aetna Life   circa 1905   b. 25, f. 432   American scoring card featuring King of Clubs   U.S. Playing Card Co.   b. 25, f. 433   American celluloid trump indicator: the "camel" whist marker   circa 1910   b. 25, f. 435   American celluloid trump indicator and scorer for Ditzler Color Co.   circa 1910   b. 25, f. 436   American celluloid trump indicator: "Don't Monkey with the Score"   circa 1910	b. 38		circa 1895
b. 38 Ivory box with four serrated scorers circa 1895 b. 38 Two whist ivory scorers with carved hand rotating pointers circa 1895 b. 25, f. 426 Whist score card: hand holding spade flush, advertisement for Wright's Coal circa 1895 b. 25, f. 427 Heart-shaped Evanola Manf. Euchre score card 1896 b. 25, f. 428 United States Playing Card Co. paper whist marker featuring a king on a bike circa 1897 U.S. Playing Card Co. b. 38 Four carved ivory whist scorers with open cut work on box and scorers circa 1900 b. 38 Four ivory whist scorers in ivory circular case with text "Whist" circa 1900 b. 38 Four mother of pearl scorers with hinged brass box featuring an embossed female head b. 38 Double silver plated card scorer with two rotating celluloid wheels showing circa 1900 b. 38 Two trump indicators and four-sided bridge scorer for The Molassine Co. Ltd. b. 39 Clarendon R E Weston whist game counter housed in box 1904 b. 25, f. 430 American scoring card featuring a singing woman circa 1905 b. 25, f. 431 American celluloid trump indicator for Aetna Life circa 1905 b. 25, f. 432 American scoring card featuring King of Clubs U.S. Playing Card Co. b. 25, f. 433 American celluloid trump indicator for Braun Beer circa 1910 b. 25, f. 434 American celluloid trump indicator ror Braun Beer circa 1910 b. 25, f. 435 American celluloid trump indicator and scorer for Ditzler Color Co. circa 1910 b. 25, f. 436 American celluloid trump indicator: "Don't Monkey with the Score" circa 1910	b. 38		1895
b. 38	b. 38	Ivory box with detailed carvings with four serrated scorers	circa 1895
b. 25, f. 426 Whist score card: hand holding spade flush, advertisement for Wright's Coal circa 1895 Tar Soap b. 25, f. 427 Heart-shaped Evanola Manf. Euchre score card 1896 b. 25, f. 428 United States Playing Card Co. paper whist marker featuring a king on a bike circa 1897 U.S. Playing Card Co. b. 38 Four carved ivory whist scorers with open cut work on box and scorers circa 1900 b. 38 Four ivory whist scorers in ivory circular case with text "Whist" circa 1900 b. 38 Four mother of pearl scorers with hinged brass box featuring an embossed circa 1900 b. 38 Double silver plated card scorer with two rotating celluloid wheels showing the value through heart and spade pips b. 25, f. 429 Two trump indicators and four-sided bridge scorer for The Molassine Co. Ltd. b. 39 Clarendon R E Weston whist game counter housed in box 1904 b. 25, f. 430 American score card for 500 featuring a singing woman circa 1905 b. 25, f. 431 American celluloid trump indicator for Aetna Life circa 1905 b. 25, f. 432 American scoring card featuring King of Clubs U.S. Playing Card Co. b. 25, f. 433 American celluloid trump indicator for Braun Beer circa 1910 b. 25, f. 435 American celluloid trump indicator: "Don't Monkey with the Score" circa 1910 b. 25, f. 436 American celluloid trump indicator: "Don't Monkey with the Score" circa 1910	b. 38	Ivory box with four serrated scorers	circa 1895
b. 25, f. 427 Heart-shaped Evanola Manf. Euchre score card 1896 b. 25, f. 428 United States Playing Card Co. paper whist marker featuring a king on a bike circa 1897 U.S. Playing Card Co. b. 38 Four carved ivory whist scorers with open cut work on box and scorers circa 1900 b. 38 Four ivory whist scorers in ivory circular case with text "Whist" circa 1900 b. 38 Four mother of pearl scorers with hinged brass box featuring an embossed female head b. 38 Double silver plated card scorer with two rotating celluloid wheels showing the value through heart and spade pips b. 25, f. 429 Two trump indicators and four-sided bridge scorer for The Molassine Co. Ltd. b. 39 Clarendon R E Weston whist game counter housed in box 1904 b. 25, f. 430 American score card for 500 featuring a singing woman circa 1905 b. 25, f. 431 American celluloid trump indicator for Aetna Life circa 1905 b. 25, f. 432 American scoring card featuring King of Clubs U.S. Playing Card Co. b. 25, f. 434 American celluloid trump indicator: the "camel" whist marker circa 1910 b. 25, f. 435 American celluloid trump indicator and scorer for Ditzler Color Co. circa 1910 b. 25, f. 436 American celluloid trump indicator: "Don't Monkey with the Score" circa 1910	b. 38	Two whist ivory scorers with carved hand rotating pointers	circa 1895
b. 25, f. 428 United States Playing Card Co. paper whist marker featuring a king on a bike circa 1897 U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 38 Four carved ivory whist scorers with open cut work on box and scorers circa 1900 b. 38 Four ivory whist scorers in ivory circular case with text "Whist" circa 1900 b. 38 Four mother of pearl scorers with hinged brass box featuring an embossed female head b. 38 Double silver plated card scorer with two rotating celluloid wheels showing the value through heart and spade pips b. 25, f. 429 Two trump indicators and four-sided bridge scorer for The Molassine Co. Ltd. b. 39 Clarendon R E Weston whist game counter housed in box 1904 b. 25, f. 430 American score card for 500 featuring a singing woman circa 1905 b. 25, f. 431 American celluloid trump indicator for Aetna Life circa 1905 b. 25, f. 432 American scoring card featuring King of Clubs U.S. Playing Card Co. b. 25, f. 434 American celluloid trump indicator: the "camel" whist marker circa 1910 b. 25, f. 435 American celluloid trump indicator and scorer for Ditzler Color Co. circa 1910 b. 25, f. 436 American celluloid trump indicator: "Don't Monkey with the Score" circa 1910	b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>426</b>	The state of the s	circa 1895
b. 38 Four carved ivory whist scorers with open cut work on box and scorers circa 1900 b. 38 Four ivory whist scorers in ivory circular case with text "Whist" circa 1900 b. 38 Four mother of pearl scorers with hinged brass box featuring an embossed female head b. 38 Double silver plated card scorer with two rotating celluloid wheels showing the value through heart and spade pips b. 25, f. 429 Two trump indicators and four-sided bridge scorer for The Molassine Co. Ltd. b. 39 Clarendon R E Weston whist game counter housed in box 1904 b. 25, f. 430 American score card for 500 featuring a singing woman circa 1905 b. 25, f. 431 American celluloid trump indicator for Aetna Life circa 1905 b. 25, f. 432 American scoring card featuring King of Clubs U.S. Playing Card Co. b. 25, f. 433 American celluloid trump indicator for Braun Beer circa 1910 b. 25, f. 434 American celluloid trump indicator: the "camel" whist marker circa 1910 b. 25, f. 435 American celluloid trump indicator and scorer for Ditzler Color Co. circa 1910 b. 25, f. 436 American celluloid trump indicator: "Don't Monkey with the Score" circa 1910	b. 25, f. 427	Heart-shaped Evanola Manf. Euchre score card	1896
b. 38 Four ivory whist scorers in ivory circular case with text "Whist" circa 1900  b. 38 Four mother of pearl scorers with hinged brass box featuring an embossed female head  b. 38 Double silver plated card scorer with two rotating celluloid wheels showing the value through heart and spade pips  b. 25, f. 429 Two trump indicators and four-sided bridge scorer for The Molassine Co. Ltd.  b. 39 Clarendon R E Weston whist game counter housed in box 1904  b. 25, f. 430 American score card for 500 featuring a singing woman circa 1905  b. 25, f. 431 American celluloid trump indicator for Aetna Life circa 1905  b. 25, f. 432 American scoring card featuring King of Clubs U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 25, f. 433 American celluloid trump indicator for Braun Beer circa 1910  b. 25, f. 434 American celluloid trump indicator: the "camel" whist marker circa 1910  b. 25, f. 435 American celluloid trump indicator and scorer for Ditzler Color Co. circa 1910  b. 25, f. 436 American celluloid trump indicator: "Don't Monkey with the Score" circa 1910	b. 25, f. 428		circa 1897
b. 38 Four mother of pearl scorers with hinged brass box featuring an embossed female head  b. 38 Double silver plated card scorer with two rotating celluloid wheels showing the value through heart and spade pips  b. 25, f. 429 Two trump indicators and four-sided bridge scorer for The Molassine Co. Ltd.  b. 39 Clarendon R E Weston whist game counter housed in box 1904  b. 25, f. 430 American score card for 500 featuring a singing woman circa 1905  b. 25, f. 431 American celluloid trump indicator for Aetna Life circa 1905  b. 25, f. 432 American scoring card featuring King of Clubs U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 25, f. 433 American celluloid trump indicator for Braun Beer circa 1910  b. 25, f. 434 American celluloid trump indicator: the "camel" whist marker circa 1910  b. 25, f. 435 American celluloid trump indicator and scorer for Ditzler Color Co. circa 1910  b. 25, f. 436 American celluloid trump indicator: "Don't Monkey with the Score" circa 1910	b. 38	Four carved ivory whist scorers with open cut work on box and scorers	circa 1900
b. 38 Double silver plated card scorer with two rotating celluloid wheels showing the value through heart and spade pips b. 25, f. 429 Two trump indicators and four-sided bridge scorer for The Molassine Co. 1903 Ltd. b. 39 Clarendon R E Weston whist game counter housed in box 1904 b. 25, f. 430 American score card for 500 featuring a singing woman circa 1905 b. 25, f. 431 American celluloid trump indicator for Aetna Life circa 1905 b. 25, f. 432 American scoring card featuring King of Clubs 1906 b. 25, f. 433 American celluloid trump indicator for Braun Beer circa 1910 b. 25, f. 434 American celluloid trump indicator: the "camel" whist marker circa 1910 b. 25, f. 435 American celluloid trump indicator and scorer for Ditzler Color Co. circa 1910 b. 25, f. 436 American celluloid trump indicator: "Don't Monkey with the Score" circa 1910	b. 38	Four ivory whist scorers in ivory circular case with text "Whist"	circa 1900
the value through heart and spade pips  b. 25, f. 429 Two trump indicators and four-sided bridge scorer for The Molassine Co. Ltd.  b. 39 Clarendon R E Weston whist game counter housed in box 1904  b. 25, f. 430 American score card for 500 featuring a singing woman circa 1905  b. 25, f. 431 American celluloid trump indicator for Aetna Life circa 1905  b. 25, f. 432 American scoring card featuring King of Clubs U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 25, f. 433 American celluloid trump indicator for Braun Beer circa 1910  b. 25, f. 434 American celluloid trump indicator: the "camel" whist marker circa 1910  b. 25, f. 435 American celluloid trump indicator and scorer for Ditzler Color Co. circa 1910  b. 25, f. 436 American celluloid trump indicator: "Don't Monkey with the Score" circa 1910	b. 38		circa 1900
b. 39 Clarendon R E Weston whist game counter housed in box 1904 b. 25, f. 430 American score card for 500 featuring a singing woman circa 1905 b. 25, f. 431 American celluloid trump indicator for Aetna Life circa 1905 b. 25, f. 432 American scoring card featuring King of Clubs U.S. Playing Card Co. b. 25, f. 433 American celluloid trump indicator for Braun Beer circa 1910 b. 25, f. 434 American celluloid trump indicator: the "camel" whist marker circa 1910 b. 25, f. 435 American celluloid trump indicator and scorer for Ditzler Color Co. circa 1910 b. 25, f. 436 American celluloid trump indicator: "Don't Monkey with the Score" circa 1910	b. 38		circa 1900
b. 25, f. 430 American score card for 500 featuring a singing woman circa 1905  b. 25, f. 431 American celluloid trump indicator for Aetna Life circa 1905  b. 25, f. 432 American scoring card featuring King of Clubs U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 25, f. 433 American celluloid trump indicator for Braun Beer circa 1910  b. 25, f. 434 American celluloid trump indicator: the "camel" whist marker circa 1910  b. 25, f. 435 American celluloid trump indicator and scorer for Ditzler Color Co. circa 1910  b. 25, f. 436 American celluloid trump indicator: "Don't Monkey with the Score" circa 1910	b. 25, f. 429		1903
b. 25, f. 431 American celluloid trump indicator for Aetna Life circa 1905 b. 25, f. 432 American scoring card featuring King of Clubs U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 25, f. 433 American celluloid trump indicator for Braun Beer circa 1910 b. 25, f. 434 American celluloid trump indicator: the "camel" whist marker circa 1910 b. 25, f. 435 American celluloid trump indicator and scorer for Ditzler Color Co. circa 1910 b. 25, f. 436 American celluloid trump indicator: "Don't Monkey with the Score" circa 1910	b. 39	Clarendon R E Weston whist game counter housed in box	1904
b. 25, f. 432  American scoring card featuring King of Clubs U.S. Playing Card Co.  b. 25, f. 433  American celluloid trump indicator for Braun Beer circa 1910  b. 25, f. 434  American celluloid trump indicator: the "camel" whist marker circa 1910  b. 25, f. 435  American celluloid trump indicator and scorer for Ditzler Color Co. circa 1910  b. 25, f. 436  American celluloid trump indicator: "Don't Monkey with the Score" circa 1910	b. 25, f. 430	American score card for 500 featuring a singing woman	circa 1905
b. 25, f. 433 American celluloid trump indicator for Braun Beer circa 1910 b. 25, f. 434 American celluloid trump indicator: the "camel" whist marker circa 1910 b. 25, f. 435 American celluloid trump indicator and scorer for Ditzler Color Co. circa 1910 b. 25, f. 436 American celluloid trump indicator: "Don't Monkey with the Score" circa 1910	b. 25, f. 431	American celluloid trump indicator for Aetna Life	circa 1905
<ul> <li>b. 25, f. 434 American celluloid trump indicator: the "camel" whist marker circa 1910</li> <li>b. 25, f. 435 American celluloid trump indicator and scorer for Ditzler Color Co. circa 1910</li> <li>b. 25, f. 436 American celluloid trump indicator: "Don't Monkey with the Score" circa 1910</li> </ul>	b. 25, f. 432		1906
b. 25, f. 435  American celluloid trump indicator and scorer for Ditzler Color Co. circa 1910  b. 25, f. 436  American celluloid trump indicator: "Don't Monkey with the Score" circa 1910	b. 25, f. 433	American celluloid trump indicator for Braun Beer	circa 1910
b. 25, f. 436 American celluloid trump indicator: "Don't Monkey with the Score" circa 1910	b. 25, f. 434	American celluloid trump indicator: the "camel" whist marker	circa 1910
	b. 25, f. 435	American celluloid trump indicator and scorer for Ditzler Color Co.	circa 1910
	b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>436</b>		circa 1910

## Score cards, scorers, and trump indicators (continued)

b. 25, f. 437	Four American floral celluloid trump indicators with floral decorations	circa 1910
b. 25, f. 438	American celluloid trump indicator for Nelson's Shoe Polish	circa 1910
b. 25, f. 439	American celluloid trump indicator for "Ohio" Silage Cutters by the Silver Mfg. Co.	circa 1910
b. 25, f. 440	American celluloid trump indicator for S.N. Wood & Co.	circa 1910
b. 25, f. 441	American celluloid trump indicator for Samuel Geery Real Estate	circa 1910
b. 25, f. 442	American celluloid trump indicator for William V. Graeser Furrier	circa 1910
b. 25, f. 443	English celluloid trump indicator for England's Glory Match Works	circa 1910
b. 25, f. 444	Five celluloid scorers featuring advertisements	circa 1910-1915
b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>445</b>	American paper trump indicator for the American & English Encyclopedia of Law	circa 1915
b. 25, f. 446	Six paper parrot trump indicators	circa 1920
b. 25, f. 447	American celluloid score card for Portable Machinery Company	1930
b. 25, f. 448	Poker Patience score cards: Thomas De La Rue & Co. Ltd.	1936
b. 25, f. 449	Poker Patience score card extracted from Selected Patience	undated
b. 25, f. 450	Celluloid paper trump indicator for Peter Doelger bottled beer	undated
b. 25, f. 451	Two English Charles Goodall & Sons whist scorers Charles Goodall & Sons	undated
b. 25, f. 452	Three paper trump indicators featuring advertisements	undated
b. 25, f. 453	Paper trump indicator for De la Rue Thomas De La Rue & Company	undated
b. 25, f. 454	Paper trump indicator for Goodalls Charles Goodall & Sons	undated
b. 25, f. 455	Paper trump indicator for Moore Stock Co.	undated
b. 25, f. 456	Two Progressive Pedro score cards featuring advertisements for Victor & Co.	undated
b. 38	Four small circular whist scorers in cardboard decorative box with text "Marken Zum Anlegen"	undated
b. 38	American tin card marker featuring advertisement for Zonweiss	undated

## Series III: Posters and artwork, 1835–1999

24.5 linear feet (6 boxes + 5 broadside)

This series contains artwork depicting playing card imagery and advertising posters for playing card manufacturers. Material includes lithographs, etchings, and paintings.

Material is arranged chronologically.

b. 32, f. 533	Two Henry Heath lithographs: Heath's Court Beauties No. 3 and 5	circa 1835-1840
b. 40	Framed etching featuring children building a card house	circa 1850
b. 32, f. 534	Four etchings featuring children building card houses	circa 1850
b. 41 (Oversize), f. 541-542	Two French advertisement posters for Grimaud featuring a Queen and a King <i>2 Folders</i> B. P. Grimaud (Firm)	circa 1855
b. 41 (Oversize), f. 543	French print, "Imperiale de Dames"	undated
b. 41 (Oversize), f. 544	American Russell & Morgan Printing Co. poster for United States Playing Cards featuring a tiger 12" x 22" Russell & Morgan Printing Company	circa 1890
b. 42, f. 549	American Russell & Morgan Printing Co. poster for United States Playing Cards featuring a tiger 12" x 14" Russell & Morgan Printing Company	circa 1890
b. 41 (Oversize), f. 545	Four Art Nouveau lithographed French menu sheets designed by Francisco Tamagno	circa 1890
b. 32, f. 535	Painting of seven English playing cards	circa 1890
b. 41 (Oversize), f. 546	Fossorier & Amar French lithograph poster featuring a queen of spades by artist Henri Bellery Desfontaines and printed by Draeger	1898
b. 4, f. 122-125	Four Congress Playing Card posters	1903
f. 34 (Broadside)	The Playing Card Museum poster for the United States Playing Card Co.	1987
f. 35 (Broadside)	The Playing Card Museum poster for the United States Playing Card Co.	1991
f. 36 (Broadside)	The Playing Card Museum poster for the United States Playing Card Co.	1995
f. 37 (Broadside)	The Playing Card Museum poster for the United States Playing Card Co.	1999
b. 42, f. 547	American cigar box advertisement poster for Trump cigars	undated
b. 32, f. 536	Five British court card illustrations	undated
b. 3, f. 118	Exposition Universelle Grand Prix poster reproduction	undated
b. 42, b. 548	French artwork depicting the building of a card house	undated
b. 3, f. 119	New York Consolidated Card Company poster by F. Heppenheimer's Sons, New York	undated

f. 56 (Broadside) American poster advertising Kinney Bros. cigarette brands and featuring a woman circa 1890 with Kinney Harlequin playing cards

## Series IV: Instruction and rule booklets and publications, 1861-2014

6.17 linear feet (7 boxes)

This series includes printed material related to playing cards and other games. Included are booklets, catalogs, magazines, and publications. Material originates from England, France, and the United States

Arranged alphabetically by title of printed material.

b. <b>26</b> , f. <b>457</b>	American Playing Card Co. Book of Card Rules	1907
b. 26, f. 458	The Art Journal vol. VII	1861
b. <b>26</b> , f. <b>459</b>	The Bath Club Rules for "Cooncan" 4th edition Thomas De La Rue & Company	1912
b. 12, f. 279	Bestway Series No. 185	circa 1920
b. 26, f. 460	Canadian Playing Card Co. instruction card	circa 1925
b. 26, f. 461	Card Games and How to Play Them, 7th and 8th edition U.S. Playing Card Co.	1894, 1897
b. 26, f. 462	Card Games and How to Play Them, 9th edition U.S. Playing Card Co.	1898
b. 26, f. 463	Card Games and How to Play Them, 10th edition U.S. Playing Card Co.	1899
b. 26, f. 464	Card Games and How to Play Them, 11th edition, four copies U.S. Playing Card Co.	1900
b. 26, f. 465	Card Games and How to Play Them, 12th edition, two copies U.S. Playing Card Co.	1904
b. 26, f. 466	Card Games and How to Play Them, 12th edition, two copies U.S. Playing Card Co.	1907
b. <b>26</b> , f. <b>467</b>	The Card Player's Companion, 4th and 5th edition U.S. Playing Card Co.	1891
b. 26, f. 468	Charles Goodall & Sons instruction booklets for games including bezique, draw- bridge, patience with the joker, and whist Charles Goodall & Sons	1899–1934
b. 27, f. 469	Clear the Decks Vol. IV no. 1-4	1990 January - October
b. 27, f. 470	Clear the Decks Vol. V no. 1-4	1991 January - November
b. 27, f. 471	Clear the Decks Vol. VI no. 1-4	1992 February - November
b. 27, f. 472	Clear the Decks Vol. VII no. 1, 2, 4, 5	1993 February - November
b. 27, f. 473	Clear the Decks Vol. VIII no. 1-4	1994 February - November

b. 27, f. 474	Clear the Decks Vol. IX no. 1-4	1995 February - November
b. 27, f. 475	Clear the Decks Vol. X no. 1-4	1996 March - December
b. 27, f. 476	Clear the Decks Vol. XI no. 1-4	1997 March - December
b. 27, f. 477	Clear the Decks Vol. XII no. 1-4	1998 March - December
b. 27, f. 478	Clear the Decks Vol. XIII no. 1-4	1999 March - December
b. 27, f. 479	Clear the Decks Vol. XVI no. 1-4	2000 March - December
b. 27, f. 480	Clear the Decks Vol. XV no. 1-4	2001 March - December
b. 28, f. 481	Clear the Decks Vol. XVI no. 1-4	2002 March - December
b. 28, f. 482	Clear the Decks Vol. XVII no. 1-4	2003 March - December
b. 28, f. 483	Clear the Decks Vol. XVIII no. 1-4	2004 March - December
b. 28, f. 484	Clear the Decks Vol. XIX no. 1-4	2005 March - December
b. 28, f. 485	Clear the Decks Vol. XX no. 1-4	2006 March - December
b. 28, f. 486	Clear the Decks Vol. XXI no. 1-4	2007 March - December
b. 28, f. 487	Clear the Decks Vol. XXII no. 1-4	2008 March - December
b. 28, f. 488	Clear the Decks Vol. XXII no. 1-4	2009 March - December
b. 28, f. 489	Clear the Decks Vol. XXIV no. 1-4	2010 March - December
b. 28, f. 490	Clear the Decks Vol. XXV no. 1-4	2011 March - December
b. 28, f. 491	Clear the Decks Vol. XXVI no. 1-4	2012 March - December
b. 28, f. 492	Clear the Decks Vol. XXVII no. 1-4	2013 March - December
b. 28, f. 493	Clear the Decks Vol. XXVIII no. 1-4	2014 March - December

b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>494</b>	Deutsche Spielkaten by Otto Reisig	1935
b. 29, f. 495	Duplicate Whist	1897
b. 29, f. 496	Easy Lessons in Auction Bridge U.S. Playing Card Co.	1928
b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>497</b>	Entertaining with Cards 2nd, 3rd, and 4th editions U.S. Playing Card Co.	1899–1903
b. 29, f. 498	Explanatory Notes of a Pack of Cavalier Playing Cards. Temp. Charles II. Forming a Complete Political Satire of the Commonwealth by Edmund Goldsmid	1886
b. 12, f. 280	France Illustration: Noel	1946
b. 29, f. 499	8 game instruction pamphlets: two Euchre, Pinochle, Fortune Telling, Fan Tan, Hearts, Whist, and Skat U.S. Playing Card Co.	1896–1901
b. 12, f. 281	Golfer and Sportsman Magazine	1933 April
b. 29, f. 500	Harper's New Monthly Magazine vol. XXVI clipping	1863
b. 12, f. 282	Harper's Weekly	1913
b. 12, f. 283	Harpers Weekly featuring "A Valentine Romance of ye Olden Times"	1861 February 16
b. 29, f. 501	Hints on Whist American Playing Card Co.	circa 1900
b. 5, f. 129	The Hochman Encyclopedia of American Playing Cards book cover plaque	crica 2000
b. 29, f. 502	Kalamazoo Duplicate Whist	1894
b. 29, f. 503	MAD Magazine cover	1979
b. 29, f. 504		
2.27, 1.30	Magazines featuring playing card imagery on the cover	1915–1979
b. 29, f. 505	Magazines featuring playing card imagery on the cover  National Method of Duplicate Whist catalog, 9th edition of rules U.S. Playing Card Co.	1915–1979 1892
	National Method of Duplicate Whist catalog, 9th edition of rules	
b. 29, f. 505	National Method of Duplicate Whist catalog, 9th edition of rules U.S. Playing Card Co.	1892
b. 29, f. 505 b. 12, f. 284	National Method of Duplicate Whist catalog, 9th edition of rules U.S. Playing Card Co.  The Origin and Nomenclature of Playing Cards by Dr. William Bell	1892
b. 29, f. 505 b. 12, f. 284 b. 29, f. 506	National Method of Duplicate Whist catalog, 9th edition of rules U.S. Playing Card Co.  The Origin and Nomenclature of Playing Cards by Dr. William Bell  Parties Magazine: featuring an advertisement for Diana playing cards	1892 1862 circa 1920
b. 29, f. 505 b. 12, f. 284 b. 29, f. 506 b. 29, f. 507	National Method of Duplicate Whist catalog, 9th edition of rules U.S. Playing Card Co.  The Origin and Nomenclature of Playing Cards by Dr. William Bell  Parties Magazine: featuring an advertisement for Diana playing cards  Philosophical Whist Rhymes by New York Consolidated Card Co.	1892 1862 circa 1920 1900
b. 29, f. 505 b. 12, f. 284 b. 29, f. 506 b. 29, f. 507 b. 30, f. 508	National Method of Duplicate Whist catalog, 9th edition of rules U.S. Playing Card Co.  The Origin and Nomenclature of Playing Cards by Dr. William Bell  Parties Magazine: featuring an advertisement for Diana playing cards  Philosophical Whist Rhymes by New York Consolidated Card Co.  Playboy magazine	1892 1862 circa 1920 1900
b. 29, f. 505 b. 12, f. 284 b. 29, f. 506 b. 29, f. 507 b. 30, f. 508 b. 12, f. 285	National Method of Duplicate Whist catalog, 9th edition of rules U.S. Playing Card Co.  The Origin and Nomenclature of Playing Cards by Dr. William Bell  Parties Magazine: featuring an advertisement for Diana playing cards  Philosophical Whist Rhymes by New York Consolidated Card Co.  Playboy magazine  The Playing Card People by the United States Playing Card Co.  Playing Card Window Displays 4th edition	1892 1862 circa 1920 1900 1957
b. 29, f. 505 b. 12, f. 284 b. 29, f. 506 b. 29, f. 507 b. 30, f. 508 b. 12, f. 285 b. 30, f. 509	National Method of Duplicate Whist catalog, 9th edition of rules U.S. Playing Card Co.  The Origin and Nomenclature of Playing Cards by Dr. William Bell  Parties Magazine: featuring an advertisement for Diana playing cards  Philosophical Whist Rhymes by New York Consolidated Card Co.  Playboy magazine  The Playing Card People by the United States Playing Card Co.  Playing Card Window Displays 4th edition U.S. Playing Card Co.  Popular Games of Cards 1st, 2nd, and 3rd editions	1892 1862 circa 1920 1900 1957 1973 1902

b. 30, f. 512	Queen of Hearts and Other Rhymes Samuel Gabriel Sons & Company	circa 1925
b. 30, f. 513	Short Rules for the Game of Whist by The Mail, Toronto Canada	circa 1900
b. 30, f. 514	A Small Treatise on Playing Cards Showing How to Always Hold the Best Cards in Any Game New York Consolidated Card Company	undated
b. 30, f. 515	Solo Whist by "The Major"	undated
b. 30, f. 516	Some Patience Explained by H.E.H. Carson Waddingtons	1924
b. 30, f. 517	Story of Roulette: booklet for Willis W. Russell Card Co. Willis W. Russell Card Co.	1906
b. 30, f. 518	United States Playing Card Co. annual reports U.S. Playing Card Co.	1940-1983
b. 30, f. 519	United States Playing Card Co. booklet featuring photographs of museum displays at USPC U.S. Playing Card Co.	1926
b. 30, f. 520	United States Playing Card Co. booklet featuring photographs of USPC building U.S. Playing Card Co.	1927
b. 30, f. 521	United States Playing Card Co. booklet for USPC special event featuring their building designed by Omwake, history of playing cards U.S. Playing Card Co.	1929
b. 30, f. 522	United States Playing Card Co. booklet, "Profitsin the cards for you!" U.S. Playing Card Co.	1959
b. 30, f. 523	United States Playing Card Co. booklet, "Selling Playing Cards" U.S. Playing Card Co.	1948
b. 30, f. 524	United States Playing Card Co. playing card instruction booklets U.S. Playing Card Co.	circa 1900-1920
b. 30, f. 525	Up to Date Rules For All Games For Onlookers Compiled by the Best Authorities New York Consolidated Card Company	1896–1911
b. 30, f. 526	Whist and Duplicate Whist revised and corrected by Walter H. Barney U.S. Playing Card Co.	1900
b. 30, f. 527	Whist and Duplicate Whist revised and corrected by Walter H. Barney U.S. Playing Card Co.	1904–1907

## Series V: Objects, 1750-1938

12.75 linear feet (15 boxes)

This series includes objects depicting playing cards and other games. Present in the series are bobeches, card boxes and cases, dishes, spoons, textiles, trump indicators, and other material. Material originates from Canada, England, France, Germany, Mexico, and the United States.

Objects are arranged chronologically. Other material is further arranged by material type.

b. 43	16 mother of pearl gaming counters	circa 1850
b. 38	Two French blue painted glass bobeches featuring an eight card motif	circa 1870
b. 38	Textile with two figures playing a card game and the text "cribbage"	circa 1880
b. 43	American celluloid penknife edged in silver with four pips set into handle	circa 1910
b. 38	Various whist and bridge game pins, buttons, and pendants	circa 1900
b. 44	Annual dinner menu on 15 fashion series cards for United States Playing Card Co. employees, housed in an imitation book box U.S. Playing Card Co.	1905
b. 45	Display case with glass front advertising English company De la Rue & Goodall Thomas De La Rue & Company	1928
b. 46	Tin display stand for twelve playing card decks	circa 1930
b. 43	Andrew Dougherty fabric satchel	undated
b. 32, f. 537	Dawson's brewery plastic beer foam scraper	undated
b. 47	Decorative cardboard box with playing card imagery	undated
b. 48	Lidded box with mother of pearl domino inlay	undated
b. 43	Queen of hearts and gold detail decorative object	undated
	Ceramic mugs, plates, card holders, and other ceramic objects  Material is arranged chronologically.	1880-1920
b. 49	English porcelain mug with playing card designs	circa 1880
b. 50	Four Italian plates featuring clowns and animal entertainers and "Pagliacci, Soc. Cer. Richard" mark on back	circa 1880-1900
b. 43	French porcelain tea bag holder featuring playing cards	circa 1890
b. 43	Four porcelain whist scorers featuring suited kings and scoring words	circa 1895
b. 43	English ashtray advertising Schwepps beverages and commemorating 60 years of the Queen's reign	1897
b. 43	German hanging match holder featuring the diamond jack	circa 1900
b. 51	German Shakespeare porcelain cigarette holder featuring playing cards and King Henry VIII quote	circa 1900

Ceramic mugs, plates, card holders, and other ceramic objects (continued)

b. 43	German Shakespeare porcelain salt and pepper shakers featuring playing cards and King Henry VIII quote	circa 1900
b. 51	German porcelain cup and saucer outlined in gold featuring English cards	circa 1905
b. 51	German porcelain cup and saucer outlined in gold featuring German cards	circa 1905
b. <b>51</b>	English coffee cup featuring court figures Spode Limited	circa 1910
b. 52	Ceramic German king of clubs card holder with tarot decks	circa 1910
b. <b>52</b>	Ceramic German queen of hearts card holder with tarot decks	circa 1910
b. <b>52</b>	Ceramic German lidded king of clubs card holder	circa 1910
b. 52	Ceramic German lidded queen of hearts card holder	circa 1910
b. 51	English cup and saucer marked "Silicon China Ceylon Ivory" with diamond jack and suit signs Booths (Firm)	circa 1920
b. 43	Four German table markers featuring elephants standing on the four different suit signs	circa 1920
b. 43	German pin tray featuring a hand holding three cards	undated
b. 43	United States Playing Card Co. ceramic dish	undated
<b>C</b>	and halders arbitrary asing and athorasily and matal abjects	4750 4020
	ons, card holders, ashtrays, coins, and other silver and metal objects terial is arranged chronologically.	1750–1938
		circa 1750
Ma	terial is arranged chronologically.	
Ma b. 38	terial is arranged chronologically.  English Battersea enamel over copper reticulated basket	circa 1750
b. 38 b. 38	English Battersea enamel over copper reticulated basket  Sterling silver spoon with image of Providence R.I. in bowl	circa 1750 circa 1895
b. 38 b. 38 b. 43	English Battersea enamel over copper reticulated basket  Sterling silver spoon with image of Providence R.I. in bowl  Sterling silver spoon with spade ace and "Whist 1st Prize" engraved in bowl  Sterling silver spoon with winning Euchre hand on handle and "Euchre" in	circa 1750 circa 1895 circa 1895
b. 38 b. 38 b. 43 b. 43	English Battersea enamel over copper reticulated basket  Sterling silver spoon with image of Providence R.I. in bowl  Sterling silver spoon with spade ace and "Whist 1st Prize" engraved in bowl  Sterling silver spoon with winning Euchre hand on handle and "Euchre" in bowl	circa 1750 circa 1895 circa 1895 circa 1895
b. 38 b. 38 b. 43 b. 43	English Battersea enamel over copper reticulated basket  Sterling silver spoon with image of Providence R.I. in bowl  Sterling silver spoon with spade ace and "Whist 1st Prize" engraved in bowl  Sterling silver spoon with winning Euchre hand on handle and "Euchre" in bowl  Sterling silver stick pin with hand holding four aces at the top  Sterling spoon featuring an engraved image and slogan in the bowl and a	circa 1750 circa 1895 circa 1895 circa 1895 circa 1895 circa 1895
b. 38 b. 38 b. 43 b. 43 b. 43	English Battersea enamel over copper reticulated basket  Sterling silver spoon with image of Providence R.I. in bowl  Sterling silver spoon with spade ace and "Whist 1st Prize" engraved in bowl  Sterling silver spoon with winning Euchre hand on handle and "Euchre" in bowl  Sterling silver stick pin with hand holding four aces at the top  Sterling spoon featuring an engraved image and slogan in the bowl and a hand holding cards  Sterling spoon with four cards spread in hand on top of handle and gilt wash in bowl	circa 1750 circa 1895 circa 1895 circa 1895 circa 1895 circa 1895
b. 38 b. 38 b. 43 b. 43 b. 43 b. 43 b. 43	English Battersea enamel over copper reticulated basket  Sterling silver spoon with image of Providence R.I. in bowl  Sterling silver spoon with spade ace and "Whist 1st Prize" engraved in bowl  Sterling silver spoon with winning Euchre hand on handle and "Euchre" in bowl  Sterling silver stick pin with hand holding four aces at the top  Sterling spoon featuring an engraved image and slogan in the bowl and a hand holding cards  Sterling spoon with four cards spread in hand on top of handle and gilt wash in bowl CB&M  American silver matchsafe featuring a spade, ace, and scorers	circa 1750 circa 1895

#### Spoons, card holders, ashtrays, coins, and other silver and meta [...] (continued)

b. 43	Sterling silver spoon with enameled aces in the bowl	circa 1900
b. 43	Sterling silver spoon with suit signs and the word "Bridge" on handle with picture of man "going back" in bowl	circa 1900
b. 43	Sterling silver spoon with "Whist Elm Tree Inn 1900" in the bowl	1900
b. 43	Mexican double silver card box with silver plate holder to separate two decks, featuring an enameled suit sign and floral engravings	circa 1902
b. 43	Sterling spoon with enameled suit signs down the handle and a picture of the "Mining Building A.Y.P. Expo Seattle 1909"	1909
b. 43	American sterling silver card box with cutout club on one side and spade on other, marked 397 on bottom	circa 1910
b. 43	Round locket featuring four aces and an Art Nouveau woman engraved on front	1910
b. 38	Sterling silver picture frame with pink satin background and cross mark on bottom	circa 1910
b. 43	Sterling teaspoon with enameled suit signs on handle	circa 1910
b. 38	Canadian sterling teaspoon with the four suit signs on the top of handle Birks Group	circa 1910
b. 43	American sterling spoon with handle in the shape of king holding a club and sword and suit sign cutouts in bowl	circa 1915
b. 43	American sterling spoon with handle in the shape of queen holding a club and suit sign cutouts in bowl	circa 1915
b. 43	French sterling silver ashtray with pips on each corner	circa 1915
b. 43	Silver card case featuring Deco cutwork filigree designs incorporating suit signs and leaves	circa 1915
b. 43	Silver-plate two-sided trump indicator featuring four enameled suit signs and three celluloid sheets inside to write scores on	circa 1915
b. 43	American sterling spoon with suit sign cutouts along the handle	circa 1920
b. 53	Sterling silver trophy with enameled suits signs entwined on crest, Whitehead Bridge Studios	1930
b. 43	Sterling silver spoon commemorating the birth of Carole Ann Werner	1938
b. 43	Ashtray by bridge headquarters official featuring an ace and "OLTC Olympic"	undated
b. 43	Card indicator with turning suits	undated
b. 32, f. 538	Two Dawson's Brewery bottle openers	undated
b. <b>54</b>	Decorative brass playing card press	undated
b. <b>51</b>	Enamel cup featuring advertisements for Dickinson's	undated

## Spoons, card holders, ashtrays, coins, and other silver and meta [...] (continued)

b. <b>55</b>	German metal trump indicator with rotating suits	undated
b. 32, f. 539	Suze French advertising tin featuring a Judith playing card	undated
b. 43	King Kard container for Sam Robinson clothing and shoes	undated
b. 32, f. 540	85 playing card coins	undated
b. 43	Playing card folder featuring playing card imagery	undated
b. 43	Silver and wood box with open cut out of an ace	undated
b. 43	Sterling silver spoon with "Euchre" in the bowl and handle with flowers and ribbon	undated
b. 43	Sterling silver spoon with leaf and cards on handle	undated
b. 43	Sterling silver spoon with hand holding enameled cards on handle	undated
b. 43	Gilded spoon with hand holding cards in bowl	undated
b. 38	Card holder with enamel images of a king and queen	undated

## Series VI: Computer media, undated

0.25 linear feet 1 CD-R (1 box)

Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

b. 33

b. 33 IT'S A WRAP! U.S. REVENUE STAMPS USED ON PLAYING CARDS by Kristen patterson 1st Edition

1862-1883 Especially for Tom Dawson

2017-genm-0053-0001

1 CD-R 159808992 bytes (159.81 Megabytes. This reflects the size of the carrier media, but may not

accurately reflect the extent of digital files available for research.)

## **Selected Search Terms**

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

#### **Genres / Formats**

Advertisements
Born digital
Calendars (documents)
Catalogs
Playing cards
Posters

## **Subjects**

Card games Ceramics Decorative arts Games Postcards

#### **Contributors**

Dawson, Tom, collector
Dawson, Judy, collector
American Banknote Corporation
American Playing Card Co.
A. Dougherty Playing Card Manufacturers
Charles Goodall & Sons
New York Consolidated Card Company
Russell & Morgan Printing Company
Thomas De La Rue & Company
U.S. Playing Card Co.